

#### **Table of Contents**

	_
NDSCS Academic Calendar 2022-2023	
Search Course Schedule for Available Classes	
2022-2023 Tuition and Fees	
Dropping Classes or Withdrawing from NDSCS	
General NDSCS Information	
NDSCS Wahpeton Services	
NDSCS-Fargo Services	
Fall Semester Final Exam Schedule - Wahpeton Location Only 9	
Online Course Information	
General Education and GERTA Course Matrix	
2022 FALL SEMESTER SCHEDULE	
Academic Services Center (ASC)	
Accounting (ACCT)	
Agriculture (AGRI)	
Agriculture Economics (AGEC)	
Animal & Range Science (ANSC)	
Architectural Modeling & Design Technology (ARCT)	
Auto Body Repair & Refinishing Technology (ABOD)17	
Autonomous Systems Technology (AST)	
Automotive Technology (AUTO)	
Biology (BIOL)	
Building Construction Technology (BCT)	
Business Administration (BADM)	
Business Management (BUSN)	
Business, Office & Technology Education (BOTE)	
Case IH (CIH)21	
Caterpillar Dealer Service Technician (DCAT)	
Chemistry (CHEM)	
Communications (COMM)	
Computer Aided Drafting (CAD)	
Construction Management Technology (CMT)	
Criminal Justice (CJ)	
Culinary Arts (CULA)	
Dental Assisting (DAST)	
Dental Hygiene (DHYG) 23	
Diesel Technology (DTEC) 24	
Economics (ECON)	
Electrical Technology (ECAL)	
Emergency Medical Services (EMS)	
English (ENGL)	
First Year Experience (FYE)	
Health Information (HIT)	
TIBAILI, TIYSIDAI LUUDAIIOH & NEUTEAIIOH (NTEN)	

Heating, Ventilating, Air Conditioning & Refrigeration	
Technology (REFG)	
History (HIST)	
Information & Communication Technology (CIS/CSCI)	
John Deere Tech (JDAT)	33
Komatsu (KMTS)	
Land Surveying & Civil Engineering Technology (CT)	33
Manufacturing Technologies (MFGT)	34
Mathematics (MATH)	
Mechanical Systems (MSYS)	35
Microbiology (MICR)	36
Music (MUSC)	36
Nursing (NURS)	36
Nutrition (NUTR)	37
Occupational Therapy Assistant (OTA)	38
Pharmacy Technician (PHRM/PRMT)	38
Philosophy (PHIL)	39
Physics (PHYS)	39
Plumbing (PLMB)	39
Plant Science (PLSC)	39
Political Science (POLS)	40
Powersports Technology (PST)	40
Precision Machining (MATL)	40
Psychology (PSYC)	40
Robotics, Automation & Mechatronics Technology (RAMT)	42
Social Work (SWK)	42
Sociology (SOC)	42
Soil Science (SOIL)	42
Technology (TECH)	43
Theater (THEA)	43
Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS)	
Welding (WELD)	43

BUILDING CODES								
ALLIED	Mayme Green Allied Health Center	HSC	Hektner Student Center					
BALL BARN	Ballweber Hall Barnard Hall	LIB	Mildred Johnson Library					
BLDC	Building	MAIN	Old Main					
	Construction Tech	MSYS	Mechnical Systems					
BISEK	Bisek Hall	ONLINE	Online					
BLIKR	Blikre Activities	SCHT	Schuett Hall					
	Center	STERN	Stern Cultural					
FARGO	NDSCS-Fargo		Center					
FM AMB	F-M Ambulance	TECH	Tech Center					
HAV	Haverty Hall	TT2	Trade Tech 2					
HORT	Horton Hall							

The information in this publication is subject to change without advance notification. NDSCS reserves the right to cancel any course due to low enrollment. The North Dakota State College of Science does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex or handicap in its educational program/activities and employments.

North Dakota State College of Science is fully committed to equal opportunity in employment decisions and educational programs and activities, in compliance with all applicable federal and state laws, for all individuals without regard to race, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, sexual orientation, status with regard to marriage or public assistance, or participation in lawful activity off the employer's premises during non-working hours which is not in direct conflict with the essential business-related interests of the

The North Dakota State College of Science is accredited by The Higher Learning Commission, 230 South LaSalle Street, Suite 7-500, Chicago, IL 60604, 800-621-7440.

### NDSCS Academic Calendar 2022-2023

#### **FALL SEMESTER 2022**

Aug. 17	Fall Opening Meeting for Faculty & Staff
Aug. 21	NDSCS-Wahpeton New Student

Orientation

NDSCS-Wahpeton New Student Aug. 22 Departmental Orientation

Aug. 22 Classes Begin at 4 p.m.

Aug. 23 First Full Day of Classes

Aug. 26 1st 8-weeks Final Day to Add a Class 1st 8-weeks Final Day to Drop a Class Aug. 26

without Transcript Record\*

Aug. 31 Full Semester Final Day to Add a Class Aug. 31 Full Semester Final Day to Drop a Class

without Transcript Record\*

Sept. 5 Holiday (No Classes/Offices Closed)

Sept. 30 1st 8-weeks Final Day to Drop a Class\*

Sept. 30 Homecoming Pep Rally (No Classes 11 a.m.-1 p.m.)

Oct. 4 Assessment Day

(No classes 8 a.m.-12 noon)

Oct. 14 1st 8-Week Session Ends

Oct. 17 2nd 8-Week Session Begins

Oct. 19 1st 8-Week Final Grades Must Be

Entered by 9 a.m.

Oct. 21 2nd 8-weeks Final Day to Add a Class

2nd 8-weeks Final Day to Drop a Class Oct. 21

without Transcript Record\*

Nov. 2 Registration Opens for Spring/Summer Semesters for Currently Enrolled

Students

Nov. 2 Advising Day 8 a.m.-4 p.m. (Classes Resume at 4 p.m.)

Nov. 10 Full Semester Final Day to Drop a

Class\*

Full Semester Final Day to Withdraw Nov. 10

from all Classes

Holiday (No Classes/Offices Closed) Nov. 11

Nov. 23	Fall Break (No Classes/Offices Open)
Nov. 24	Holiday (No Classes/Offices Closed)

Nov. 25 Fall Break (No Classes/Offices Open) Nov. 25 2nd 8-weeks Final Day to Drop a Class\*

Dec. 12-16 Final Exams

Dec 21 Final Grades Must Be Entered by 9 a.m.

Dec. 26 Holiday (Offices Closed)

#### **SPRING SEMESTER 2023**

_		_	_	-
Jan. 2	Но	liday (Of	fices C	losed)
Jan. 9	Cla	asses Be	gin at 4	4 p.m.

Jan. 10 First Full Day of Classes Jan. 13 1st 8-weeks Final Day to Add a Class

1st 8-weeks Final Day to Drop a Class Jan. 13

without Transcript Record\* Jan. 16 Holiday (No Classes/Offices Closed)

Jan. 19 Full Semester Final Day to Add a Class

Jan. 19 Full Semester Final Day to Drop Class without Transcript Record\*

Feb. 17 1st 8-weeks Final Day to Drop a Class\* Feb. 20 Holiday (No Classes/Offices Closed)

Mar. 3 1st 8-Week Session Ends Mar. 6

2nd 8-Week Session Begins Mar. 8 1st 8-Week Final Grades Must Be Entered by 9 a.m.

Mar. 10 2nd 8-weeks Final Day to Add a Class Mar. 10 2nd 8-weeks Final Day to Drop a Class

without Transcript Record\*

Mar. 13-17 Spring Break

(No Classes/Offices Open) Registration Opens for Fall Semester for April 5

Currently Enrolled Students April 5 Advising Day 8 a.m.-4 p.m.

(Classes Resume at 4 p.m.) Full Semester Final Day to Drop a April 6

Class\*

April 6 Full Semester Final Day to Withdraw

from all Classes Holiday (No Classes/Offices Closed)

April 10 Holiday (No Classes/Offices Open) 2nd 8-weeks Final Day to Drop a Class\* April 21

Agawasie Day (No Classes 12-7 p.m.) May 4 Final Exams May 8-12

April 7

May 12 Graduation (3 p.m.)

May 15-16 Instructional Departments Assessment

Davs

May 17 Final Grades Must Be Entered by 9 a.m.

May 29 Holiday (Offices Closed)

#### **SUMMER SEMESTER 2023**

June 6 Classes Begin

1st 4-weeks Final Day to Add a Class June 8 June 8 1st 4-weeks Final Day to Drop a Class

without Transcript Record\*

June 12 Full Semester Final Day to Add a Class Full Semester Final Day to Drop a Class June 12

without Transcript Record\*

June 23 1st 4-weeks Final Day to Drop a Class\*

June 30 1st 4-week Session Ends

July 3 2nd 4-week Session Begins

July 4 Holiday (No Classes/Offices Closed) 2nd 4-weeks Final Day to Add a Class July 6

2nd 4-weeks Final Day to Drop a Class July 6

without Transcript Record\* July 14

Full Semester Final Day to Drop a

July 14 Full Semester Final to Withdraw from all

Classes

July 21 2nd 4-weeks Final Day to Drop a Class\*

July 27-28 Summer Semester Final Exams

Summer Session Ends July 28

Aug. 2 Final Grades Must Be Entered by 9 a.m.

AUGUST '22									
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S			
	1	2	3	4	5	6			
7	8	9	10	11	12	13			
14	15	16	17	18	19	20			
21	22	23	24	25	26	27			
28	29	30	31						

SEPTEMBER '22									
S	М	T	W	T	F	S			
				1	2	3			
4	5	6	7	8	9	10			
11	12	13	14	15	16	17			
18	19	20	21	22	23	24			
25	26	27	28	29	30				

	OCTOBER '22									
E	S	М	T	W	T	F	s			
							1			
	2	3	4	5	6	7	8			
	9	10	11	12	13	14	15			
	16	17	18	19	20	21	22			
	23	24	25	26	27	28	29			
E	30	31								

<b>NOVEMBER '22</b>									
S	М	T	W	Т	F	s			
		1	2	3	4	5			
6	7	8	9	10	11	12			
13	14	15	16	17	18	19			
20	21	22	23	24	25	26			
27	28	29	30						

DECEMBER '22									
S	М	Т	W	T	F	S			
				1	2	3			
4	5	6	7	8	9	10			
11	12	13	14	15	16	17			
18	19	20	21	22	23	24			
25	26	27	28	29	30	31			

JANUARY '23									
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S			
1	2	3	4	5	6	7			
8	9	10	11	12	13	14			
15	16	17	18	19	20	21			
22	23	24	25	26	27	28			
29	30	31							

FEBRUARY '23							
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	
			1	2	3	4	
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	
26	27	28					

MARCH '23							
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	s	
			1	2	3	4	
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	
26	27	28	29	30	31		

	APRIL '23							
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S		
						1		
2	3	4	5	6	7	8		
9	10	11	12	13	14	15		
16	17	18	19	20	21	22		
23	24	25	26	27	28	29		
30								

MAY '23							
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	
	1	2	3	4	5	6	
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	
14	15	16	17	18	19	20	
21	22	23	24	25	26	27	
28	29	30	31				

JUNE '23							
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	
				1	2	3	
4	5	6	7	8	9	10	
11	12	13	14	15	16	17	
18	19	20	21	22	23	24	
25	26	27	28	29	30		

	<b>JULY '23</b>						
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	
						1	
2	3	4	5	6	7	8	
9	10	11	12	13	14	15	
16	17	18	19	20	21	22	
23	24	25	26	27	28	29	
30	31						

AUGUST '23							
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	
		1	2	3	4	5	
6	7	8	9	10	11	12	
13	14	15	16	17	18	19	
20	21	22	23	24	25	26	
27	28	29	30	31			
	_		_		20	Ľ	

*This date does not reflect the last day to drop a class for a 100%
refund. For information regarding refund dates, please go
NDSCS.edu/Refund.

Shaded dates - Classes not in session Bold type dates - First and last day of semester

# **Adding, Dropping and Swapping Classes**

#### **Adding Classes**

- 1. Log on to CampusConnection.
- 2. On the Student Homepage, click on the Manage Classes tile.
- 3. Sign Financial Obligation Agreement found at the bottom of the menu on the left.
- OPTION 1: Use Schedule Planner registration tool. See instructions at NDSCS.edu/SchedulePlanner

**OPTION 2: Class Search and Enroll.** Follow instructions below.

- Using the Class Search and Enroll, students will first select their term and institution.
- Search for class using the Class Number—click on the double arrow to the right.
- 3. Once the class is selected, click arrow to the right.
- 4. Step 1 of 4 (Review Class Selection), click next in the upper right corner.
- Bypass Step 2 of 4 by clicking on "Accept" in right corner. This screen will be used if your class has variable credits.
- 6. Step 3 of 4 Enroll or add to cart choose "Add to Shopping Cart" click next.
- 7. Step 4 of 4 Review and Submit click on Submit.
- 8. When asked if you are sure choose YES.
- 9. Repeat above steps for **EACH** class is which you are enrolling for the term by returning to the **Class Search** and **Enroll** option on the left side.
- 10. Once you have added all your classes to your shopping cart, click on **Shopping Cart** in left column.
- Select all classes by clicking on the box next to the class

   click on Validate to check for any conflicts. If ok, click on Enroll.
- 12. When asked if you are sure, click YES.
- Once enrolled, go to "My Weekly Schedule" in left column, choose "list view" > select proper term > printer friendly view > Print. To print a "weekly calendar view" select "return to my class schedule" and choose "weekly view" > Print.
- 14. Click on (image here) in the upper right corner to sign out when completed.

#### **Dropping Classes**

**Note:** Dropping a class may have an impact on your Financial Aid. Before dropping a class, please contact Enrollment Services to see if the change in course credits will affect your financial aid award. Classes that are dropped after the 100% refund period are not eligible for a refund of tuition costs. See page 6 for additional information.

- 1. On the Student Homepage, click on the **Manage Classes** tile.
- 2. Click on the **Drop Classes** tab.
- 3. Select the checkbox for the class you wish to drop.
- 4. Click Drop Selected Classes.
- 5. Verify the course(s) you wish to drop and complete the process.
- 6. Watch for success or error messages. (Note: Courses with errors are not removed from your schedule.)

#### **Swapping Classes**

- 1. On the Student Homepage, click on the Manage Classes tile.
- 2. Click on Swap Classes.
- 3. Select the correct term.
- 4. Select the class you wish to swap.
- 5. Enter the Class Number or search for the class you want to add.
- 6. Complete the process.
- 7. View the results. The Status Field will display a check mark if it's a successful swap, or an X if an error has occurred.
- 8. Click My Class Schedule to confirm.

# Search Course Schedule for Available Classes

- 1. Log on to CampusConnection.
- 2. On the Student Homepage, click on **Manage Classes** tile.
- 3. In the left navigation menu, click Browse Course Catalog.
- 4. Select North Dakota State College of Science, choose term, course subject and course number (if known).
- 5. Available sections will be denoted with an availability icon
  - Open = green circle
  - Closed = blue square
  - Wait List = orange triangle
- 6. Click on **Section** for course details (course fees, prerequisites, course description general education, course restrictions, etc.)

# **View/Print My Class Schedule**

- 1. Log on to CampusConnection.
- 2. On the Student Homepage, click on Manage Classes tile.
- 3. Click on View My Classes or My Weekly Schedule.
  - If eligible for multiple terms/semesters, careers and institutions, multiple options will appear. Select the appropriate options if applicable.
- 4. Select filter options for classes to be displayed (enrolled, dropped and waitlisted classes) then click the 'filter' button.
- 5. Click on **Printer Friendly Page**.
- 6. Select Print from browser menu bar.

**NOTE:** If you wish to display only those courses in which you are enrolled, make sure you have unchecked the Show Dropped Courses box.

NOTE: Print list view before printing weekly view to remove the menu bar on the left.

#### 2022-2023 Tuition and Fees

Tuition is charged per-credit and is based on the RESIDENCY of the student. Fees are charged per-credit and are based on factors such as enrolled credits, class prefix and location of the class (Wahpeton, Fargo, Online). Costs are subject to change without notice.

Visit NDSCS.edu/Costs for additional information on tuition and fee rates.

#### **Instructional Fees**

In addition to tuition and mandatory fees, Instructional Fees help support the particular needs of specific classes. An Instructional fee will be assessed for each credit a student is enrolled in, based on the prefix of the class. On pages 14-43, there will be an Instructional Fee listed by each SUBJECT heading. Below is a summary of the Instructional Fees for the 2022-2023 Academic Year.

Class Prefix	Fee Code	Cost/Credit
ASC, CJ, COMM, ECON, ENGL, FYE, HIST, HUM, MATH, MUSC, NUTR, PHIL, POLS, PSYC, RELS, SOC, SWK, THEA	#1	\$12/credit
BIOL, CHEM, HPER, MICR, PHYS	#2	\$17/credit
ARCT, BCT, CAD, CMT, CT, UAS	#3	\$10/credit
AGEC, AGRI, ANSC, PLSC, SOIL	#4	\$11/credit
ABOD, AUTO, CIH, DCAT, DTEC, JDAT, KMTS, PST, TECH	#5	\$15/credit
ACCT, BADM, BOTE, BUSN, CIS, CSCI, CULA	#6	\$19/credit
ECAL, ELEC, MSYS, PLMB, REFG	#7	\$29/credit
AST, ENGR, MATL, MFGT, RAMT, WELD	#8	\$33/credit
DAST, DHYG, HIT, OTA, PRMT	#9	\$40/credit
EMS, NURS, PHRM	#10	\$95/credit

#### **Paying Your Bill**

Students have 24/7 access to their account through CampusConnection. Here, students can pay their bill and keep track of their account status. NDSCS will notify students via their NDSCS student email account when statements are available for viewing and/or printing on CampusConnection.

NDSCS accepts payments in person at our Wahpeton and Fargo locations, by phone or through the CampusConnection payment link. Log in to CampusConnection > Financial Account > Pay Online Now. When paying by credit card, NDSCS does not charge a fee. Visa, MasterCard and Discover are accepted.

Payment of tuition, fees, room and board, etc. for each semester is expected on or before the semester payment due dates.

#### **Semester Payment Due Date:**

September 7, 2022

Additional information about payments and/or methods for receiving a refund (ex. direct deposit, pick-up, mail) is available online at NDSCS.edu/Payment.

# **Dropping Classes or Withdrawing from NDSCS**

Dropping classes after the semester has started can negatively affect a student's NDSCS account balance, their ability to receive current and future financial aid and their college transcript. Students should consider the following information before dropping any classes:

- Students are encouraged to meet with their advisor or Student Success before making changes to their schedule.
- Academic Drop Dates are often different then Tuition Refund Dates.
  - Review the NDSCS Drop/Withdrawal/Refund Schedule carefully at NDSCS.edu/DropAndWithdraw to determine how dropping the applicable class will affect the student's college transcript and/or the availability to receive a tuition
  - The final day to drop a class without receiving an "earned" grade on the student's transcript varies depending on the start/end dates.
  - A final grade is considered "earned" after the last day to drop the class.

#### **Procedures for Dropping or Withdrawing**

Students who are enrolled for the current semester, and choose to no longer attend classes for the remainder of the semester, need to initiate that request through Student Success. Student Success will determine if the request qualifies as a "Class Drop" or a "Term Withdrawal". The effective date is the date of notification to Student Success.

Note: A final grade is considered "earned" after the last day to drop the class.

Class Drop: Student chooses to drop one or more of their classes but remain enrolled in at least one class within the semester.

- Dropping some, but not all, classes during a semester can be done by the student in CampusConnection.
- Dropping all classes cannot be done through CampusConnection; the student needs to initiate this request through Student Success.

• If a student requests to drop all remaining classes and a final grade has been earned in at least one class within the current semester, the request will be processed as a "Class Drop" rather than a "Term Withdrawal".

**Term Withdrawal:** Student requests to be withdrawn from all classes within the semester (no final grade has been earned for any class).

- If a student requests to drop all classes and a final grade has not been earned in any class within the current semester. the request may qualify as a "Term Withdrawal". If a final grade has been earned in at least one class within the current semester, the request will be processed as a "Class Drop" rather than a "Term Withdrawal" for the remaining classes.
- Student needs to initiate a "Term Withdrawal" request through Student Success.

#### **Financial Impacts of Dropping or Withdrawing**

- NDSCS is required to follow the ND State Board of Higher Education Policy and Procedure 830.2 regarding class drops and/or withdrawals.
  - Refund eligibility is based on the date on which the drop/withdrawal is effective. See the NDSCS Drop/Withdrawal/Refund Schedule for specific session dates at NDSCS.edu/DropAndWithdraw.
  - Any cost adjustments to a student's original charges will first be applied to the semester's outstanding NDSCS balance before a refund is issued to the student (if applicable).
  - A class that is dropped prior to the completion of 9% of the class session will receive a 100% refund of tuition and fees for the number of credits related to the dropped class. After 9% of the class session, no refund of tuition and fees will be received.
- Financial Aid Recipients All or a portion of financial aid may be returned to the funding source, based on the remaining number of credits for the semester and/or the date of withdrawal. This return of funds will be charged to the student's NDSCS account, which may result in a balance owed to NDSCS. The balance will be the student's responsibility to pay. Students who withdraw may be ineligible for federal student aid at NDSCS in the future.

#### NDSCS Drop/Withdrawl/Refund Schedule for Fall 2022

Start and End dates for each Class/Session are at: CampusConnection > Student Center > My Class Schedule						
Session Start End with No Transcript Drop				Final Day to Drop with a "W" on Transcript		
16 weeks	8/22/22	12/16/22	8/31/22	11/10/22		
1st 8 weeks	8/22/22	10/14/22	8/26/22	9/30/22		
2nd 8 weeks	10/17/22	12/16/22	10/21/22	11/25/22		

Refunds for Drops and Withdrawls * Classes dropped prior to 9% of the session will receive a 100% refund. Dropped classes do NOT qualify for a 75% or 50% refund.						
Class Drops* Last Day for a 100% Refund for a 75% Refund for a 50% Refund						
8/31/22	9/30/22	10/30/22				
8/25/22	9/8/22	9/22/22				
10/21/22	10/6/22	11/21/22				

Information for sessions not listed here can be found at NDSCS.edu/Refund.

#### **General NDSCS Information**

#### **Office Hours**

August 22, 2022 through May 12, 2023

 Wahpeton
 NDSCS-Fargo

 7:45 a.m.-4:45 p.m.
 8 a.m.-5 p.m.

Questions? 701-671-2401 Questions? 701-231-6900.

#### Part-time or Full-time Status

A part-time student has a course load below 12 credits per term. A full-time student has a course load of 12 or more credits per term.

#### Graduation

Students are requested to complete their petition for graduation when they register for their last semester of attendance. The petitions are found online at **NDSCS.edu** under **Current Students > Graduation**. A paper copy may be optained from your Dean's Office or the Enrollment Services Office. Failure to complete the petition in a timely manner may result in exclusion

from the graduation activities and publications and/or the annual Student Recognition ceremony in May, if eligible.

#### **Bookstore**

The NDSCS Bookstore sells books, tools and supplies required for classes. At the end of each semester, books used by the students may be bought back for cash. The book needs to be a current edition, in good condition and there has to be a commitment for its use. The bookstore also offers a complete line of NDSCS imprinted clothing and giftware, as well as cards and seasonal giftware. You can also find the C-store there with snacks and beverages. Questions regarding books and supplies, call 701-671-2125.

#### **Veterans (VA) Assistance**

For assistance regarding VA education benefits and tuition assistance information, please contact the Registrar at 701-671-2204 or Michael.Paolini@ndscs.edu.

# **NDSCS Wahpeton Services**

#### **Dining Services**

Dining Services operates two locations: the Flickertail Dining Room (contract meal plans) and Wild Grounds Café (grill menu, coffee shop and grab-and-go), both located in the Hektner Student Center. For information contact Dining Services at 1-800-342-4325, ext. 3-2321.

#### **Student Success Center**

Old Main • 671-3000 • NDSCS.StudentSuccess@ndscs.edu

The NDSCS Student Success Center is a one-stop place for students to go for assistance with any questions or concerns they have as a student.

#### **Academic Advising and Counseling**

- Career Counseling
- Class Schedule Changes
- Academic Program Changes
- Academic/Program Questions
- Academic Coaching

#### **Academic Help and Assistance**

- One-on-one and group tutoring
- Study group and quiet study spaces
- Developmental coursework additional help
- Testing Center proctoring and test-taking accommodations

#### **Accessibility Services**

- Assistance with accessibility and disability needs
- Accommodations for special needs or learning barriers

#### **Career Services**

- Cooperative Education
- Job skill development (résumé reviews, mock interviews, job search assistance)

#### **Hektner Student Center**

The Hektner Student Center is the campus hub for students. Along with student lounges, meeting rooms and a computer lab, the Hektner Student Center is the home to:

- Bookstore and Mail Center
- Customer Service Desk
- Dining Services Office
- Flickertail Dining Room
- Game Room

- ITS Service Desk
- NDSCS Police
- Student Leadership
- Student Life
- Wild Grounds Café

#### **Student Health and Wellness**

NDSCS Counseling Services is dedicated to promoting the wellness and potential of the individual by offering services in a supportive, confidential and inclusive environment. Student Health Services strives to provide optimum health by combining illness prevention and treatment with health education and counseling.

Students often seek counseling regarding: depression, anxiety, relationships, substance use, and other concerns. Student Health Services can assist students with treatment of illness/injury, pregnancy testing, STD testing and treatment and referrals to area clinics.

Student Health and Counseling Services is located in Riley Hall 113. Both services are offered at no additional charge to students and information is held in confidence. To make an appointment please contact 701-671-2286. Please visit

**NDSCS.edu/Counseling** or **NDSCS.edu/Health-Services** for additional resources and information about Student Health and Counseling Services.

### **NDSCS-Fargo Services**

### **Student Support Services Academic and Career Counseling**

Your success in college depends largely on how well you plan. Academic Counselors are available in Room 183B, 701-231-6940, to assist students with academic and career exploration and planning. Occupational information resources, career interest assessment and the use of computerized career exploration programs are also available to students.

#### **Fargo Tutoring Services**

Tutoring Services are located in Room 147A. It is staffed with professional tutors throughout the day providing tutoring services for all NDSCS-Fargo programs. Tutoring Services is open from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday-Friday. Online tutoring resources may be found at NDSCS.edu/Tutoring.

#### **Wild Grounds Coffee Shop**

The Wild Grounds Coffee Shop is located in the main hallway at NDSCS-Fargo. Its menu includes soup, sandwiches, pizza, salad, fruit, and desserts. There is also an assortment of coffees and beverages. You may contact the Wild Grounds Coffee Shop by calling 701-231-8193.

#### **Student Counseling Services**

NDSU Community Counseling Services offers confidential personal counseling services to NDSCS-Fargo students.

Get help for a variety of concerns, including (but not limited to):

- Depression, grief and stress
- Relationship challenges
- Parenting
- Sexuality
- Self-esteem
- Study skills
- Time management
- Stress management

To set up an appointment to access personal counseling, contact Sara Mack Johnson at 701-231-6940 or Sara.Mack.Johnson@ndscs.edu.

# Fall Semester Final Exam Schedule - Wahpeton Location Only

**NDSCS ONLINE STUDENTS** who use the NDSCS-Wahpeton Test Center for proctoring and testing services should schedule their finals to be completed no later than Noon on the Friday of finals week. Contact the Test Center if you have questions.

Semester final exams are from **10 a.m. Monday, December 12, until 12 noon Friday, December 16, 2022.** It is expected that final exams or other summative learning activities take place during Final Exam Week.

- Classes that begin on Mondays should follow the MWF Final Exam Times.
- Classes that begin on Tuesday should follow the TR Final Exam Times.
- Final exams for night classes will be held during the last scheduled meeting time.
- Classes less than 16 weeks in length, instructors should plan for the last week of instruction as final exam time.
- Examinations will be held in the room where the class was scheduled during the semester.
- If a student has more than two final exams scheduled for the same day, the student may request from an instructor to take the additional exam(s) on a different day during Final Exam Week.
- Classes that begin before 8 a.m. will test with 8 a.m. time.

<b>CLASS BEGINI</b>	NING AT:	FINAL EXAM	TIME AND DAY:
8:00 a.m.	TTh	10 -11:50 a.m.	Monday, December 12
9:00 a.m.	TTh	8 - 9:50 a.m.	Tuesday, December 13
10:00 a.m.	TTh	8 - 9:50 a.m.	Wednesday, December 14
11:00 a.m.	TTh	8 - 9:50 a.m.	Thursday, December 15
12:00 p.m.	TTh	8 - 9:50 a.m.	Friday, December 16
1:00 p.m.	TTh	1 - 2:50 p.m.	Monday, December 12
2:00 p.m.	TTh	10 -11:50 a.m.	Tuesday, December 13
3:00 p.m.	TTh	10 -11:50 a.m.	Wednesday, December 14
4:00 p.m.	TTh	10 -11:50 a.m.	Thursday, December 15
8:00 a.m.	MWF	10 -11:50 a.m.	Friday, December 16
9:00 a.m.	MWF	3 - 4:50 p.m.	Monday, December 12
10:00 a.m.	MWF	1 - 2:50 p.m.	Tuesday, December 13
11:00 a.m.	MWF	1 - 2:50 p.m.	Wednesday, December 14
12:00 p.m.	MWF	1 - 2:50 p.m.	Thursday, December 15
1:00 p.m.	MWF	5 - 6:50 p.m.	Monday, December 12
2:00 p.m.	MWF	3 - 4:50 p.m.	Tuesday, December 13
3:00 p.m.	MWF	3 - 4:50 p.m.	Wednesday, December 14
4:00 p.m.	MWF	3 - 4:50 p.m.	Thursday, December 15

#### **Online Course Information**

#### Cost

Tuition for online classes is charged per-credit and is based on the RESIDENCY of the student. Fees are charged per-credit and are based on factors such as enrolled credits, class prefix and location of the class (Wahpeton, Fargo, Online). Online classes will have a per-credit Distance Access Fee in addition to the per-credit tuition rate. Tuition and fees exclude books and supplies. Costs are subject to change without notice.

Visit NDSCS.edu/Costs for additional cost information.

#### E-mail Required...Stay Connected

NDSCS email is the required method of communication for online classes and for NDSCS. Students need to check their email often for notices from the college and instructors. Instructions to access NDSCS email are at NDSCS.edu/IT-Setup.

#### **Accessing Online Classes**

Students log into online classes by going to NDSCS.edu and clicking NDSCS Online. Enter your CampusConnection User ID and Password and click "Login." Go to the "Courses" tab and click the title of your class to begin. Log into your classes the first day of the semester to check for assignment due dates.

NOTE: Online classes will not be visible on your NDSCS Online > MyNDSCS page until the first day of the semester or session in which they begin.

#### **Online Class Assignment Schedules**

Online classes and are NOT self-paced. Students should log into class frequently and keep up with assignments to avoid losing grade points. Instructors set deadlines for assignments and exams to be submitted and students have 24/7 access to the online class content to do their work. Log into class on the first class day so instructors know which students are "active."

Contact instructors if you need to be out of class for an extended period of time for illness or emergency. Students who do not remain active in their online classes by logging in and submitting assignments weekly may be dropped according to the NDSCS "Attendance Policy" at NDSCS.edu/Online-Support.

#### **Computer Expectations**

Students are responsible for maintaining computer access to online classes. Prepare for technical problems by having access to another computer to keep up with online course work. Missing assignment deadlines may result in lost grade points.

NOTE: Features and tools used in many classes may NOT be compatible with iPads, Chromebooks, Smartphones or other devices. Students must have access to a regular computer for these instances. In some cases, a Windows PC/Windows 10 OS may be required. Some courses require Windows PC computers with Windows 10 operating systems. Macs are not compatible with all software used in some courses.

**MOBILE:** Blackboard Mobile is available but not all course items/features work consistently on a mobile device.

#### **Test Proctors**

Test Proctors are required for many online course exams. Local students may use the NDSCS-Wahpeton Test Center in Old Main (701-671-2256). Fargo area students may use NDSCS-Fargo for test services (701-231-6900). When using other proctor locations or services, additional charges may apply.

Proctors cannot be a student, friend or relative but must be someone in a location such as at a test center, library, school or college, or possibly a job supervisor. Instructors may have suggestions they will accept. When required, proctor information forms and instructions will be available in the online class.

#### **Books and Software Requirements**

Books and/or access codes are required for online classes and can be purchased from the NDSCS Bookstore. Many classes require access codes which come bundled with the NDSCS book or may be purchased in place of a regular book. Book information can be found on the NDSCS Bookstore website. Access codes purchased from another source will not have the correct configuration for NDSCS so will not work in your class.

Microsoft Word is required for all classes. Students can download the Microsoft Office software FREE through their NDSCS email account. Find instructions at NDSCS.edu/Online-Support.

Additional software may be required for some classes and will be indicated in the online class schedules at NDSCS.edu/CourseSchedules.

#### **Dropping and Adding Classes**

Follow the NDSCS Academic Calendar and Refund Schedules for final days to add and drop classes. Work with your program advisor when making schedule changes as it may affect your program completion date. See NDSCS.edu/DropAndWithdraw for more information.

#### **Refund Policy and Withdrawal Refund Schedules**

See information on pages 5 and 6 of this booklet. Find additional information at NDSCS.edu/DropAndWithdraw.

Classes with different start/end dates than those in the Academic Calendar will have different final add/drop dates and refund schedules posted at NDSCS.edu/DropAndWithdraw. Students who need to drop all classes for the semester should contact the Student Success Center at 701-671-3000 or NDSCS.StudentSuccess@ndscs.edu.

#### **Contact Information:**

Contact the Distance Education Office if you have any questions. (Horton Hall Room 101, 701-671-2347 or email NDSCS.Distance.Ed@ndscs.edu).

Note... NDSCS reserves the right to cancel a course when the minimum enrollment of 10 students is not met.

# **General Education and GERTA Course Matrix**

	COLIDEE	CDEDITO	GERTA	ſ	DEGREE
	COURSE	CREDITS	(NDUS)	AA/AS	AAS/Dipl./Cert.
	TECHNOLOGY		ND COMPOS		
CIS 101	Computer Literacy	2	ND:COMPSC	X	X
CSCI 101	Introduction to Computers	3	ND:COMPSC	X	X
CSCI 116	Business Use of Computers	3-4	ND:COMPSC	X	X
CSCI 122	Visual Basic	3	ND:COMPSC	X	X
CSCI 125	Beginning COBOL (II)	3	ND:COMPSC	X	X
CSCI 160	Computer Science I	4	ND:COMPSC	X	X
CSCI 161	Computer Science II (Java)	4	ND:COMPSC	X	X
ENGLISH CO		_	T		T
ENGL 105	Technical Communications	3			X
ENGL 110	College Composition I	3	ND:ENGL	X	X
ENGL 120	College Composition II	3	ND:ENGL	X	Х
ENGL 125	Introduction to Professional Writing	3	ND:ENGL	X	X
FINE ARTS A	1	1 .	1		
THEA 201	Theatre Practicum	1	ND:FA	X	X
THEA 270	Stagecraft	1	ND:FA	Х	Х
HISTORY	N		NDUIGT		
HIST 101	Western Civilization I	3	ND:HIST	X	X
HIST 102	Western Civilization II	3	ND:HIST	X	X
HIST 103	United States History to 1877	3	ND:HIST	X	X
HIST 104	United States History Since 1877	3	ND:HIST	X	X
HIST 207	United States and Current World Affairs	3	ND:HIST	X	X
HIST 220	North Dakota History	3	ND:HIST	X	X
HIST 260	Women in America	3	ND:HIST	X	X
HUMANITIES			1		1
ENGL 207	Language Studies: Conversational English and American Studies	3		Х	X
ENGL 207	Introduction to Creative Writing	3	ND:HUM	X	X
ENGL 211	Introduction to Creative Writing  Introduction to Literature	3	ND:HUM	X	X
ENGL 220		2-3	ND:HUM	X	X
	Mythology Children's Literature	+	ND:HUM	X	X
ENGL 238		3	-		1
ENGL 240 HUM 211	World Literature Masterpieces Integrated Cultural Excursion: Regional and	1-3	ND:HUM	X	X
	Cultural Studies	ļ	ND:HUM		Α
HUM 250	Norwegian Cultural Studies	3	ND:HUM	X	
MUSC 100	Music Appreciation	3	ND:HUM	X	X
MUSC 101	Fundamentals of Music	3	ND:HUM	X	X
MUSC 207	History of Rock and Roll Music	3	ND:HUM	Χ	X
PHIL 210	Ethics	3	ND:HUM	Χ	X
	Societal and Ethical Implications of				
PHIL 213	Technology	3			X
SPAN 101	First Year Spanish I	4	ND:HUM	X	X
SPAN 102	First Year Spanish II	4	ND:HUM	X	X
LABORATOR		1			1
BIOL 111/L	Concepts of Biology/Lab	3/1	ND:LABSC	Χ	X
BIOL 115/L	Concepts of Anatomy and Physiology/Lab	3/1	ND:LABSC	Χ	X
BIOL 124/L	Environmental Science/Lab	3/1	ND:LABSC	Χ	X
BIOL 150/L	General Biology I/Lab	3/1	ND:LABSC	Χ	X

	001100		OFDTA		DEGREE
	COURSE	CREDITS	GERTA (NDUS)	AA/AS	AAS/Dipl./Cert.
BIOL 151/L	General Biology II/Lab	3/1	ND:LABSC	Χ	X
BIOL 170/L	General Zoology/Lab	3/1	ND:LABSC	Χ	X
BIOL 213	General Pathology	3		Χ	X
BIOL 220/L	Anatomy and Physiology I/Lab	3/1	ND:LABSC	Χ	X
BIOL 221/L	Anatomy and Physiology II/Lab	3/1	ND:LABSC	Χ	X
CHEM 115/L	Introductory Chemistry/Lab	3/1	ND:LABSC	Χ	X
CHEM 116/L	Introduction to Organic and Biochemistry/Lab	3/1	ND:LABSC	Χ	X
CHEM 121/L	General Chemistry I/Lab	4/1	ND:LABSC	Х	Х
CHEM 122/L	General Chemistry II/Lab	4/1	ND:LABSC	Х	Х
CHEM 241/L	Organic Chemistry I/Lab	4/1	ND:LABSC	Х	Х
CHEM 242/L	Organic Chemistry II/Lab	4/1	ND:LABSC	Х	Х
MICR 202/L	Introductory Microbiology/Lab	3/1	ND:LABSC	Х	Х
PHYS 211/L	College Physics I/Lab	3/1	ND:LABSC	Х	Х
PHYS 212/L	College Physics II/Lab	3/1	ND:LABSC	Х	Х
PHYS 251/L	University Physics I/Lab	4/1	ND:LABSC	X	X
PHYS 252/L	University Physics II/Lab	4/1	ND:LABSC	X	X
MATHEMATIC		. "'			1
BOTE 108	Business Mathematics	3			Х
MATH 102	Intermediate Algebra	3			X
MATH 103	College Algebra	3	ND:MATH	Х	X
MATH 104	Finite Mathematics	3	ND:MATH	X	X
MATH 105	Trigonometry	2	ND:MATH	X	X
MATH 107	Pre-Calculus	4	ND:MATH	X	X
MATH 120	Basic Mathematics I	2	140.147, (111		X
MATH 123	Basic Mathematics II	2			X
MATH 125	Basic Mathematics III	2			X
MATH 130	Technical Mathematics	2			X
MATH 132	Technical Algebra I	2			X
MATH 134	Technical Algebra II	2			X
MATH 136	Technical Trigonometry	2			X
MATH 137	Applied Algebra	3			X
MATH 146	Applied Calculus I	4	ND:MATH	X	X
MATH 147	Applied Calculus II	4	ND:MATH	X	X
MATH 165	Calculus I	4	ND:MATH	X	X
MATH 166	Calculus II	4	ND:MATH	X	X
MATH 210	Elementary Statistics	3	ND:MATH	X	X
MATH 210 MATH 227		3	ND.WATH	X	X
	Applied Linear Algebra	<del>                                     </del>	ND:MATH		X
MATH 265	Calculus III	4	ND:MATH	X	
MATH 266	Introduction to Differential Equations  D TECHNOLOGY	3	ND:MATH	Х	Х
PLSC 110	World Food Crops	3	ND:SCI	<b>V</b>	
SOIL 210	Introduction to Soil Science	3	ND:SCI	X	X
SOCIAL SCIE	•	J	ואט.טטו	^	
CJ 160	The Legal System	4			Х
CJ 160 CJ 201	Introduction to Criminal Justice	3	ND:SS	X	X
		3	סט.עוו	X	X
CJ 232	Administration of Justice	3	ND-CC	X	X
COMM 112	Understanding Media and Social Change		ND:SS		
COMM 216	Intercultural Communication	3	ND:SS	X	X

	OOUIDOF.	0050170	CEDTA		DEGREE
	COURSE	CREDITS	GERTA (NDUS)	AA/AS	AAS/Dipl./Cert.
ECON 105	Elements of Economics	3	ND:SS	Х	X
ECON 201	Principles of Microeconomics	3	ND:SS	Χ	Х
ECON 202	Principles of Macroeconomics	3	ND:SS	Х	Х
POLS 115	American Government	3	ND:SS	Х	Х
POLS 116	State and Local Government	3	ND:SS	Х	Х
POLS 236	The American Constitution – Civil Liberties	3	ND:SS	Х	Х
PSYC 100	Human Relations in Organizations	2	ND:SS	Х	Х
PSYC 111	Introduction to Psychology	3	ND:SS	Х	X
POLS 225	Comparative Politics I	3	ND:SS	Х	X
PSYC 230	Educational Psychology	3	ND:SS	Х	X
PSYC 240	Industrial/Organizational Psychology	3	ND:SS	Х	Х
PSYC 250	Developmental Psychology	3	ND:SS	Х	Х
PSYC 255	Child and Adolescent Psychology	3	ND:SS	Х	Х
PSYC 270	Abnormal Psychology	3	ND:SS	Х	Х
SOC 110	Introduction to Sociology	3	ND:SS	Х	Х
SOC 115	Social Problems	3	ND:SS	Х	Х
SOC 220	Family	3	ND:SS	Х	Х
SOC 221	Minority Relations	3	ND:SS	Х	Х
SWK 255	Social Work in a Modern Society	3		Х	Х
SWK 256	Development of Social Welfare	3	ND:SS	Χ	X
SPEECH					
COMM 110	Fundamentals of Public Speaking	3	ND:COMM	Χ	X
COMM 212	Interpersonal Communication	3		Χ	X
WELLNESS					
EMS 100	Emergency Medical Responder (EMR)	2		X	X
HPER 100	Concepts of Fitness and Wellness	2		X	X
HPER 101	Activity: Intro Level	1		X	X
HPER 110	Sports Officiating	2		X	X
HPER					
150/250	Athletic Participation	2		X	X
HPER 200	Introduction to Parks and Recreation	2		X	X
HPER 201	Introduction to Coaching	2		Х	X
HPER 207	Prevention and Care of Injuries	3		Х	X
HPER 208	Introduction to Physical Education	2		Х	X
HPER 210	First Aid and CPR (Professional/Community)	2		Х	X
HPER 217	Personal and Community Health	3		Х	X
MUSC 115	Concert Band	1		Х	X
MUSC 117	Concert Choir	1		Х	X
MUSC 138	Jazz Band	1		Х	X
MUSC 157	Pop-Swing Choir	1		Х	X
NUTR 240	Principles of Nutrition (and Diet Therapy)	3		Х	X
NUTR 255	Eating Disorders	1		X	X Day 2/16/2022

Rev. 3/16/2022

# 2022 Fall Semester Schedule

# **ACADEMIC SERVICES CENTER (ASC)**

ASC Instructional Fees of \$12/credit for all classes in this section.

١
V
V
Α
H
Ρ
=
ΓΟ
N
1

Subj	Cat Sec Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
ASC	088 3 11874 Developmental Writ	Composition Lab ting Course - AB-B	1	MAIN 210	1-1:50 p.m.	F	Alsaker, L
ASC	088 4 11875 Developmental Writ	Composition Lab ting Course	1	HAV 204	2-2:50 p.m.	Th	Alsaker, L
ASC	088 8 12265 Developmental Writ	Composition Lab ting Course	1	HAV 204	2-2:50 p.m.	Tu	Alsaker, L
ASC	088 10 12279 Developmental Writ	Composition Lab ting Course - DT-C	1	MAIN 210	3-3:50 p.m.	Th	Eklund, T
ASC	088 9 12421 AB-B, DT-E	Composition Lab	1	TECH 35	2-2:50 p.m.	W	Alsaker, L
ASC	093 1 11876	Algebra Prep III	2	MAIN 310	9-9:50 a.m.	TuTh	Gilbertson, L
FIRST	EIGHT WEEKS						
ASC	082 1 11877	Effective Reading	2	MAIN 210	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Alsaker, L
ASC	082 2 11878	Effective Reading	2	HAV 210	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Alsaker, L
ASC	084 1 11879	Critical Reading	2	MAIN 240	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Eklund, T
ASC	084 3 11880 JDA2, DTB	Critical Reading	2	MAIN 210	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Bakkum, K
ASC	084 6 11881 (KMTS, CIH, DTA, F	Critical Reading PSA)	2	MAIN 210	4-5:30 p.m.	TuTh	Bakkum, K
ASC	084 14 12332 JD	Critical Reading	2	MAIN 240	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Eklund, T
ASC	084 15 12333	Critical Reading	2	MAIN 240	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Bakkum, K
ASC	086 1 11882	College Writing Prep I	2	MAIN 210	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Bakkum, K
ASC	087 1 11883 Developmental Writ	College Writing Prep II ting Course	2	MAIN 210	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Alsaker, L
ASC	087 2 11884 KMTS, CIH	College Writing Prep II	2	MAIN 240	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Eklund, T
ASC	087 13 12278 (JDA1, JDA2, PLME	College Writing Prep II	2	MAIN 240	4-4:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Eklund, T
ASC	087 14 12337	College Writing Prep II	2	MAIN 210	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Alsaker, L
ASC	090 3 15162	Math Prep	2	MAIN 310	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Gilbertson, L
ASC	091 1 11885	Algebra Prep I	2	MAIN 310	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Gilbertson, L
ASC	092 1 11886	Algebra Prep II	2	MAIN 310	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuThF	Gilbertson, L
ASC	092 3 11888	Algebra Prep II	2	MAIN 010	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Gruenberg, K
SECO	ND EIGHT WEEKS						
ASC	084 7 11891	Critical Reading	2	MAIN 240	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Eklund, T
ASC	084 8 11892 (DT-C)	Critical Reading	2	MAIN 240	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Eklund, T
ASC	084 9 11893 (ABA) HVAC, PLME	Critical Reading	2	MAIN 210	4-4:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Bakkum, K
ASC	084 13 12281	Critical Reading	2	MAIN 210	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Bakkum, K
ASC	084 14 12329	Critical Reading	2	MAIN 240	8-8:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Alsaker, L
ASC	084 17 12335	Critical Reading	2	MAIN 210	11-11:50 a.m.		Alsaker, L
ASC	084 18 12336	Critical Reading	2	MAIN 240	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Bakkum, K
ASC	087 3 11894 DTA, PSA, HVAC	College Writing Prep II	2	MAIN 240	4-4:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Eklund, T
ASC	087 4 11895 Developmental Writ	College Writing Prep II ting Course	2	HORT 036	3-3:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Alsaker, L
ASC	087 5 11896 DT-A, PS-A	College Writing Prep II	2	MAIN 240	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Bakkum, K

ASC	087 DT-C		11897	College Writing Prep II	2	MAIN 210	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Alsaker, L
ASC	087	8	11898	College Writing Prep II	2	MAIN 240	3-3:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Bakkum, K
400	DTB,			Alarahaa Daari	0	MAINLOAG	4.4.50	N AT: .\	0:11
ASC	091	5	15163	Algebra Prep I	2	MAIN 310	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Gilbertson, L
ASC	092	5	11900	Algebra Prep II	2	MAIN 310	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Gilbertson, L
ASC	093	3	11901	Algebra Prep III	2	MAIN 310	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuThF	Gilbertson, L
ASC	093	4	11902	Algebra Prep III	2	MAIN 310	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuThF	Gilbertson, L
ASC	093	5	11903	Algebra Prep III	2	MAIN 010	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Gruenberg, K
ONL									
Subj	Cat			Course	Credits		Time	Days	Instructor
ASC	082		12218	Effective Reading	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Eklund, T
ASC	084	10	12069	Critical Reading	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Eklund, T
ASC	086	1	12070	College Writing Prep I	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Deuser, C
ASC	087	9	12071	College Writing Prep II	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Eklund, T
ASC	880	5	12072	Composition Lab	1	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Deuser, C
FIRST									
ASC	090	1	12422	Math Prep	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Gilbertson, L
ASC	092	11	12280	Algebra Prep II	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Bornsen, S
			VEEKS			0	<b>TD D</b>		0.11
ASC	091		12282	Algebra Prep I	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Gilbertson, L
ASC	093 Evan		12106 ctor Requ	Algebra Prep III	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Bornsen, S
		111100	stor ricqu	iicu.					
FAR									
Subj	Cat			Course	Credits		Time	Days	Instructor
ASC	086	3	12247	College Writing Prep I	2		12-12:50 p.m.	TuTh	Deuser, C
ASC	880	7	12222	Composition Lab	1	FARGO 147G	2-2:50 p.m.	Tu	Deuser, C
FIRST									
ASC	082		11890	Effective Reading	2		11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Deuser, C
ASC	084	11	12219	Critical Reading	2	FARGO 147G	·	MTuWTh	Deuser, C
ASC	087	10	12221	College Writing Prep II	2	FARGO 147G	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Deuser, C
ASC	090	2	12455	Math Prep	2	FARGO 188	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Mathews, K
ASC	092	10	12456	Algebra Prep II	2	FARGO 188	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Mathews, K
ASC	093	2	11889	Algebra Prep III	2	FARGO 188	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Baghzali, M
SECO	ND EIC	GHT V	VEEKS						
ASC	084	12	12220	Critical Reading	2	FARGO 147G	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Deuser, C
ASC	087	11	12250	College Writing Prep II	2	FARGO 147G	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Deuser, C
ASC	091	4	12457	Algebra Prep I	2	FARGO 188	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Mathews, K
ASC	092	10	12251	Algebra Prep II	2	FARGO 188	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Baghzali, M
ASC	093	8	12253	Algebra Prep III	2	FARGO 188	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Mathews, K
ACC	OUN	ITIN	IG (AC	CT)					
			•	of \$19/credit for all classes in this section.					
WAF	IPET(								
Subj	Cat	Sec		Course	Credits		Time	Days	Instructor
ACCT	102	1	11815	Fundamentals of Accounting	3	HORT 213	1-1:50 p.m.	MWF	Marquette, K
ACCT	200	1	11818	Elements of Accounting I	4	HORT 036	12-1:50 p.m.	TuTh	Schreiber, C
ACCT	215	1	11821	Business in the Legal Environment	3	HORT 203	10-10:50 a.m.	MWF	Marquette, K
ONL	INE								
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
ACCT	102		11816	Fundamentals of Accounting	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Marquette, K
			ctor Reau						

Exam Proctor Required.

ACCT	200	3	11820	Elements of Accounting I	4	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Schreiber, C
	MS Exc	cel a	and Wind	lows PC required. Exam Proctor Required.					
ACCT	215	2	11823	Business in the Legal Environment	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Marquette, K
	Exam F	Proc	ctor Requ	iired.					

# **FARGO**

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
ACCT	102	3	12759	Fundamentals of Accounting	3	FARGO 147G	9-9:50 a.m.	MWF	TBD
ACCT	200	2	11819	Elements of Accounting I	4	FARGO 117	9-10:50 a.m.	MW	Schreiber, C
ACCT	215	3	12761	Business in the Legal Environment	3	FARGO 117	12-12:50 p.m.	MWF	TBD

# **AGRICULTURE (AGRI)**

AGRI Instructional Fees of \$11/credit for all classes in this section.

# WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
AGRI	276	1	12132	Data Collection and Management	3	TECH 35/52	10-10:50 a.m.	MWF	Langseth, C
AGRI	297	1	12137	Internship (Agri Dept)	1-9	TECH 51	8-8:50 a.m.	Tu	Zimprich, C
FIRST	EIGH	ΓWE	EKS						
AGRI	135	1	12138	Applied Mathematics	2	TECH 51	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Schmiess, S
AGRI	135	2	12139	Applied Mathematics	2	TECH 51	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Schmiess, S
AGRI	275	3	12130	Introduction to Precision Agriculture	3	TECH 52	9-9:50 a.m. 10-11:50 a.m.	MWF Tu	Langseth, C
AGRI	275	4	12131	Introduction to Precision Agriculture	3	TECH 52	9-9:50 a.m. 12-1:50 p.m.	MWF Tu	Langseth, C
AGRI	275	5	12300	Introduction to Precision Agriculture	3	TECH 52	9-9:50 a.m. 2-3:50 p.m.	MWF Tu	Langseth, C
AGRI	275	1	12338	Introduction to Precision Agriculture	3	TECH 52	10-11:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	Tu MWF	Langseth, C
AGRI	275	2	12339	Introduction to Precision Agriculture	3	TECH 52	12-1:50 p.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	Tu MWF	Langseth, C
AGRI	275	6	12340	Introduction to Precision Agriculture	3	TECH 52	1-1:50 p.m. 2-3:50 p.m.	MWF Tu	Langseth, C
AGRI	275	7	12341	Introduction to Precision Agriculture	3	TECH 52	8-9:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m.	Tu MWF	Langseth, C
AGRI	275	8	12438	Introduction to Precision Agriculture	3	TECH 52	8-9:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	Tu MWF	Langseth, C

# **AGRICULTURE ECONOMICS (AGEC)**

AGEC Instructional Fees of \$11/credit for all classes in this section.

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor	
AGEC	142	1	12440	Agribusiness Internship Orientation I	1	TECH 50	12-12:50 p.m.	W	Zimprich, C	
AGEC	242	1	12140	Introduction to Agricultural Management	4	TECH 51	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Schmiess, S	
AGEC	244	2	12373	Introduction to Agricultural Marketing	3	TECH 51	1-1:50 p.m.	MWF	Schmiess, S	
AGEC	246	1	12443	Introduction to Agricultural Finance	3	TECH 50	8-8:50 a.m.	TuTh	Radig, M	
AGEC	297	1	15244	Farm and Ranch Management Internship	1-9	TECH 51	3-3:50 p.m.	Tu	Schmiess, S	
AGEC	297	2	15248	Farm and Ranch Management Internship	1-9	TECH 51	3-3:50 p.m.	W	Schmiess, S	
SECOND EIGHT WEEKS										
AGEC	247	1	12142	Agricultural Land Resource Acquisition	2	TECH 51	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Schmiess, S	

### **ANIMAL & RANGE SCIENCE (ANSC)**

ANSC Instructional Fees of \$11/credit for all classes in this section.

### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
ANSC	123	1	12346	Feeds and Feeding	3	TECH 51	8-8:50 a.m.	MWF	Zimprich, C
ANSC	260	1	15937	Introduction to Equine Studies	3	HAV 236	2-2:50 p.m. 2-5 p.m.	M W	Brady, M
FIRST	EIGH	ΓWΕΙ	EKS						
ANSC	236	1	12345	Introduction to Range Management	2	TECH 50	3:30-6:20 p.m.	W	Comeau, P
						ONLINE	TBD	TBD	
SECO	ND EIG	GHT V	VEEKS						
ANSC	114	2	12374	Introduction to Animal Science	3	TECH 51	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Zimprich, C
ANSC	220	1	12441	Livestock Production	3	TECH 50	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Zimprich, C

# **ARCHITECTURAL MODELING & DESIGN TECHNOLOGY (ARCT)**

ARCT Instructional Fees of \$10/credit for all classes in this section.

#### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
ARCT	131	1	14524	Construction Methods and Materials I	3	HORT 137	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	TBD
ARCT	201	1	12081	Architectural Modeling III	4	HORT 129	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Lekang, L
ARCT	231	1	12088	Construction Methods and Materials II	3	HORT 137	8-8:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Hoesel, J
ARCT	241	1	12080	Construction Estimating II	3	HORT 131	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Stach, R
FIRST	EIGH	ΓWEI	EKS						
ARCT	110	1	12077	Graphic Communications	3	HORT 129	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Lekang, L
ARCT	121	1	14521	Revit Architecture	2	HORT 122	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	TBD
ARCT	122	1	14712	Structural Modeling	2	HORT 122	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	TBD
SECON	ID EIG	SHT V	VEEKS						
ARCT	101	1	12079	Architectural Modeling I	3	HORT 122	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	TBD
ARCT	223	1	12082	Renovation and Design	3	HORT 122	2-3:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	TBD

### **AUTO BODY REPAIR & REFINISHING TECHNOLOGY (ABOD)**

ABOD Instructional Fees of \$15/credit for all classes in this section.

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
ABOD	203	1	11871	Advanced Damage Analysis Lab I	8	BALL 101	8-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Erdahl, J
FIRST	EIGH	ΓWE	EKS						
ABOD	101	1	11856	Basic Auto Body Repair Techniques Lab	4	BALL 113	8-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	TBD
ABOD	113	1	11857	Basic Auto Body Repair Techniques I	2	BALL 114	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	TBD
ABOD	200	1	11873	Mechanical/Electrical Components	3	SCHT 117	3-3:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	TBD
							4-4:50 p.m.	TuTh	
ABOD	201	1	11872	Steering Suspension & Wheel Alignment	2	BALL 114	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Erdahl, J
SECON	ID EIG	GHT \	WEEKS						
ABOD	102	1	11906	Basic Auto Body Production Lab I	4	BALL 113	8-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	TBD
ABOD	115	1	11907	Basic Auto Body Repair Techniques II	2	BALL 114	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	TBD
ABOD	202	1	11908	Structural Repair Equipment	2	BALL 114	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Erdahl, J

### **AUTONOMOUS SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY (AST)**

AST Instructional Fees of \$33/credit for all classes in this section.

W	
V	
Α	
Н	
Р	
3	
ΙО	
Ν	
١	

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
SECON	ND EIG	HT۱	<b>NEEKS</b>						
AST	101	1	12447	Ground Systems I	2	BARN 207	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Wurst, L
AST	111	1	12448	Introduction to Data Science	2	<b>BARN 207</b>	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Wurst, L

### **AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY (AUTO)**

AUTO Instructional Fees of \$15/credit for all classes in this section.

### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
FIRST	EIGH	ΓWE	EKS						
AUTO	143	1	11913	Steering, Suspension and Wheel Alignment	3	SCHT 117	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	TBD
AUTO	216	1	11915	Engine Repair	7	SCHT 128/145	8-11:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Pfeiff, P
SECO	ND EIG	THE	WEEKS						
AUTO	103	1	11925	Power Trains/Brakes	3	SCHT 117	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	TBD
AUTO	286	1	11926	Driveability Procedures	7	SCHT 137/171	8-11:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Pfeiff, P

### **BIOLOGY (BIOL)**

BIOL Instructional Fees of \$17/credit for all classes in this section.

#### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat S	ec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
BIOL	115	2	12145	Concepts of Anatomy and Physiology	3	HORT 115	10-10:50 a.m.	MWF	King, S
BIOL	115L 2	2	12146	Concepts of Anatomy and Physiology Lab	1	HAV 236	12-1:50 p.m.	Th	Diekman, K
BIOL	115L 3	3	12147	Concepts of Anatomy and Physiology Lab	1	HAV 236	2-3:50 p.m.	Th	Diekman, K
BIOL	124		12148	Environmental Science	3	HAV 226	2-2:50 p.m.	MW	King, S
				ght face to face for the listed hours with the remai	ning instr	uction provided	through online	nstruction	
	and rec	quire	ed activiti	ies via BlackBoard.					
BIOL	124L	1	12149	Environmental Science Lab	1	HAV 236	8-9:50 a.m.	Th	Diekman, K
BIOL	150	1	12150	General Biology I	3	HAV 226	1-1:50 p.m.	MWF	King, S
BIOL	150L	1	12151	General Biology I Lab	1	HAV 236	10-11:50 a.m.	Tu	King, S
BIOL	220 2	2	12152	Anatomy and Physiology I	3	HORT 115	9-9:50 a.m.	MWF	Brady, M
BIOL	220	3	12153	Anatomy and Physiology I	3	HORT 115	12-12:50 p.m.	MWF	Brady, M
BIOL	220L 2	2	12154	Anatomy and Physiology I Lab	1	HAV 236	8-9:50 a.m.	Tu	Brady, M
	Hybrid/	Ble	nded cou	urse will be taught with a combination of face to fa	ce and or	nline instruction.			
BIOL	220L 3	3	12155	Anatomy and Physiology I Lab	1	HAV 236	12-1:50 p.m.	Tu	Brady, M
	Hybrid/	Ble	nded cou	urse will be taught with a combination of face to fa	ce and or	nline instruction.			
BIOL	220L 4	4	12156	Anatomy and Physiology I Lab	1	HAV 236	2-3:50 p.m.	Tu	Brady, M
	Hybrid/	Ble	nded cou	urse will be taught with a combination of face to fa	ce and or	nline instruction.			
BIOL	220L :		12157	Anatomy and Physiology I Lab	1	HAV 236	10-11:50 a.m.	Th	Brady, M
	Hybrid/	Ble	nded cou	urse will be taught with a combination of face to fa	ce and or	nline instruction.			
BIOL	221 2	2	12158	Anatomy and Physiology II	3	HAV 236	10-10:50 a.m.	MWF	Brady, M
BIOL	221L 2	2	12159	Anatomy and Physiology II Lab	1	HAV 236	3-4:50 p.m.	M	Brady, M
	Hvbrid/	Ble	nded cou	urse will be taught with a combination of face to fa	ce and or	nline instruction.			

# ONLINE

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
BIOL	115 Exan	•	12073 ctor Regu	Concepts of Anatomy and Physiology ired.	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Armour, C
BIOL	115L Exan		12074 ctor Requ	Concepts of Anatomy and Physiology Lab ired.	1	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	King, S
BIOL	150	5	16234	General Biology I	3	ONLINE	1-1:50 p.m.	MWF	King, S

BIOL	220 Exam	1 Prod	12075 ctor Requ	Anatomy and Physiology I ired.	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Armour, C
BIOL	220L	1	12076	Anatomy and Physiology I Lab	1	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Weber, N
BIOL	221 Evam	1 Prov	12083 ctor Requ	Anatomy and Physiology II	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Brejcha, M
BIOL	221L		12084	Anatomy and Physiology II Lab	1	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Weber, N
FAR	GO								
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
		Sec 2	<b>Nbr</b> 16012	<b>Course</b> Environmental Science	Credits	Room FARGO 128	<b>Time</b> 12-1:20 p.m.	<b>Days</b> TuTh	Instructor Comeau, P
Subj	Cat							TuTh	
<b>Subj</b> BIOL	<b>Cat</b> 124	2	16012	Environmental Science		FARGO 128	12-1:20 p.m.	TuTh	Comeau, P
Subj BIOL BIOL	<b>Cat</b> 124 124L	2	16012 16013	Environmental Science Environmental Science Lab	3	FARGO 128 FARGO 164 FARGO 128	12-1:20 p.m. 1:30-3:20 p.m.	TuTh Tu	Comeau, P

# **BUILDING CONSTRUCTION TECHNOLOGY (BCT)**

BCT Instructional Fees of \$10/credit for all classes in this section.

١
۱
۱
1
ı
4
١
ŀ
1
E
)
Ξ
١
C
)
ı
1
ı

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
FIRST	EIGH	ΓWE	EKS						
BCT	110	1	12095	Concrete and Sitework	4	BLDC 100/111	1-3:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Wolfgram, B
BCT	111	1	12107	Concrete Theory	2	HORT 137	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Wolfgram, B
SECO	ND EIG	HT \	WEEKS						
BCT	115	1	15185	Introduction to Light Commercial Construction	3	BLDC 100/111	1-4:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Hoesel, J
BCT	115	2	15187	Introduction to Light Commercial Construction	3	BLDC 100/111	8-10:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Wolfgram, B
BCT	133	1	12308	Carpentry Fundamentals	2	HORT 137	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Hoesel, J
BCT	140	1	12289	Introduction to Print Reading	2	HORT 137	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Wolfgram, B
BCT	240	1	12108	Commercial Print Reading	3	HORT 131	1-2:50 p.m. 2-2:50 p.m.	MWF TuTh	Wolfgram, B
6TH W	EEK, 1	WE	EK						
BCT	203	1	15742	Supervised Occupational Experience II	4	TBD	TBD	TBD	Hoesel, J
BCT	224	1	15734	Building Layout	2	HORT 137	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Hoesel, J
2ND W	EEK,	1 WE	EK						
BCT	202	1	15731	Construction Seminar	2	BLDC 100/111	9 a.m 4:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Hoesel, J

# **BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION (BADM)**

BADM Instructional Fees of \$19/credit for all classes in this section.

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
BADM	201	1	11825	Principles of Marketing	3	HORT 115	11-11:50 a.m.	MW	Anderson, G
				ght face to face for the listed hours with the rema	ining instr	uction provided	through online i	nstruction	
	and r	equii	red activit	ies via Blackboard.					
BADM	234	1	11829	Customer Service	1	HORT 213	12-12:50 p.m.	W	TBD
BADM	282	1	11834	Human Resource Management	3	HORT 203	11-11:50 a.m.	MWF	Marquette, K
FIRST	EIGHT	(WE	EKS						
BADM	217	2	12911	Promotion and Advertising	3	HORT 203	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Smith, A
SECON	ID EIG	HT V	WEEKS						
BADM	240	1	11831	Sales	3	HORT 213	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Smith, A
BADM	240	3	11833	Sales	3	HORT 213	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Smith, A

ONL	INE								
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
BADM	110	1	11824	Introduction to eBusiness	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Schillinger, B
BADM	201	2	11826	Principles of Marketing	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Anderson, G
			ctor Requ						
BADM			11828 ctor Requ	Promotion and Advertising	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Smith, A
BADM			11835	Human Resource Management	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Marquette, K
D/ (DIVI	-		ctor Requ		O	ONLINE	100	100	Marquette, T
SECON	ID FIC	HT \	VEEKS						
BADM			11830	Customer Service	1	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Schreiber, C
	Exan	n Pro	ctor Requ	ired.					, ,
BADM			11832	Sales	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Smith, A
	Exan	n Prod	ctor Requ	ired.					
FAR	GO								
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
BADM		_	11827	Principles of Marketing	3	FARGO 147F	11-11:50 a.m.		Anderson, G
				ight face to face for the listed hours with the remailies via Blackboard.	ning instr	uction provided	through online i	nstruction	
BADM			12935	Customer Service	1	FARGO 115	1-1:50 p.m.	Th	Anderson, G
BADM	_	4	12453	Sales	3	FARGO 117	1-1:50 p.m.	MWF	TBD
BADM		-	12943	Human Resource Management	3	FARGO 117	9-9:50 a.m.	TuTh	TBD
FIRST				naman 1000a.oo managomon		.,	0 0.00 0		.55
BADM	_		12912	Promotion and Advertising	3	FARGO 115	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	TBD
				· ·	Ü	174166 116	2 2.00 p	W G W I I I	.55
BUSI	NES	S N	/IANAG	GEMENT (BUSN)					
BUSN	Instr	uctio	nal Fees	of \$19/credit for all classes in this section.					
WAH	IPET(	NO							
Subj	Cat		Nhr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
BUSN	282		11839	Professional Development	1	HORT 213	12-12:50 p.m.	-	Anderson, G
200.1	-		s Oct. 25-			110111 210	12 12.00 p.iii.		, wradiodil, G
FIRST	EIGH	ΓWE	EKS						
BUSN	_		11836	Fundamentals of Business	3	HORT 213	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Smith, A
ONL									
		_				_		_	
Subj	Cat			Course	Credits		Time	Days	Instructor
BUSN	282 Trip		12431 s Oct. 25-	Professional Development -26, 2022	1	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Anderson, G
SECO				,					
BUSN			<b>VEEKS</b> 11837	Fundamentals of Business	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Smith, A
ווטטו			ctor Requ		J	OINLIINL	טטי	טטי	Officer, A
FAR			,						
		Cor	Nibr	Caura	د باند	Doom	Time	Dave	lmotuusts:
Subj	Cat	Sec	INDL	Course	Credits	NOOIII	Time	Days	Instructor

3

FARGO 117

11-11:50 a.m. MWF

FARGO 147F 12-12:50 p.m. F

Schreiber, C

TBD

3 11838 Fundamentals of Business

BUSN 282 2 11840 Professional Development

Trip date is Oct. 25-26, 2022

BUSN 120

# **BUSINESS, OFFICE & TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION (BOTE)**

**BOTE** Instructional Fees of \$19/credit for all classes in this section.

١
٨
A
Н
Ρ
7
Ī
0
N

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor		
BOTE	108	1	12160	Business Mathematics	3	HAV 226	3-3:50 p.m.	MWF	Hagelstrom, B		
ONLINE											
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor		
BOTE	171	1	11917	Medical Terminology	4	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Givens, K		

### **CASE IH (CIH)**

Exam Proctor Required.

CIH Instructional Fees of \$15/credit for all classes in this section.

#### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
FIRST CIH	<b>EIGHT</b> 210	<b>WE</b>	<b>EKS</b> 11851	Case IH Internship II	4	TBD	TBD	TBD	Redding, M
SECO	ND EIG	HT۱	WEEKS						
CIH	106	1	11852	Case IH Shop Service Management	2	BISEK 2216	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Redding, M
CIH	265	1	12352	Case IH Hydraulic Systems	5	BISEK 1173/1176	1-4:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Redding, M

### **CATERPILLAR DEALER SERVICE TECHNICIAN (DCAT)**

DCAT Instructional Fees of \$15/credit for all classes in this section.

#### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor		
FIRST EIGHT WEEKS											
DCAT	111	1	11817	Introduction to Caterpillar Service	2	BISEK 1154	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Seedorf, M		
DCAT	113	1	11822	Caterpillar Fuel Systems	3	BISEK 1143/1154	3-4:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Hartzell, J		
DCAT	114	1	11845	Fundamentals of Electricity	3	BISEK 201	1-2:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Floersch, E		
DCAT	250	1	11846	Internship III	6	TBD	TBD	TBD	Seedorf, M		
SECON	ND EIG	HT \	WEEKS								
DCAT	150	1	11847	Internship I	2	TBD	TBD	TBD	Seedorf, M		
DCAT	200	1	11849	Undercarriage/Final Drives	3	BISEK 1143/1154	1-2:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Seedorf, M		
DCAT	201	1	11848	Machine Electronic Systems	3	BISEK 1143/1154	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Seedorf, M		

#### **CHEMISTRY (CHEM)**

CHEM Instructional Fees of \$17/credit for all classes in this section.

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
CHEM	115	1	12161	Introductory Chemistry	3	HORT 115	1-1:50 p.m.	MWF	Shay, W
CHEM	115L	. 1	12162	Introductory Chemistry Lab	1	HAV 229/233	12-1:50 p.m.	Tu	Shay, W
	Hybr	id/Ble	ended cou	urse will be taught with a combination of face to fa	ice and oi	nline instruction.			
CHEM	115L	. 3	12163	Introductory Chemistry Lab	1	HAV 229/233	2-3:50 p.m.	Tu	Shay, W
	Hybr	id/Ble	ended cou	urse will be taught with a combination of face to fa	ice and oi	nline instruction.			
CHEM	115L	. 4	12283	Introductory Chemistry Lab	1	HAV 229/233	2-3:50 p.m.	W	Shay, W
	Hybr	id/Ble	ended cou	urse will be taught with a combination of face to fa	ice and oi	nline instruction.			
CHEM	121	1	12164	General Chemistry I	4	HAV 208	10-10:50 a.m.	MWThF	Shay, W
CHEM	121L	. 1	12437	General Chemistry I Lab	1	HAV 229/233	8-9:50 a.m.	Tu	Shay, W
	Hybr	id/Rle	ended coi	irse will be taught with a combination of face to fa	ice and oi	nline instruction			

10	NL	IΝ	]=

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
CHEM	121	6	16235	General Chemistry I	4	ONLINE	10-10:50 a.m.	MWThF	Shay, W

### **COMMUNICATIONS (COMM)**

COMM Instructional Fees of \$12/credit for all classes in this section.

#### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
COMM	110	1	11998	Fundamentals of Public Speaking	3	LIB 119	10-10:50 a.m.	MWF	Foley, D
COMM	110	2	11999	Fundamentals of Public Speaking	3	LIB 119	10-11:20 a.m.	TuTh	Foley, D
COMM	110	3	12000	Fundamentals of Public Speaking	3	LIB 119	11-11:50 a.m.	MWF	Foley, D
COMM	110	4	12001	Fundamentals of Public Speaking	3	LIB 119	12-1:20 p.m.	TuTh	Foley, D
COMM	110	5	12002	Fundamentals of Public Speaking	3	LIB 119	1-1:50 p.m.	MWF	Foley, D
COMM	112	1	12292	Understanding Media and Social Change	3	HAV 204	10-11:20 a.m.	TuTh	Anderson, D

### ONLINE

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
COMM	110	7	12085	Fundamentals of Public Speaking	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Gunnerson, C
	Stud	ents r	need to be	e able to record and upload speeches.					

### FARGO

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
COMM	110	9	12228	Fundamentals of Public Speaking	3	FARGO 154	1-2:20 p.m.	TuTh	TBD
COMM	110	10	12229	Fundamentals of Public Speaking	3	FARGO 128	8-9:20 a.m.	TuTh	TBD

### **COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING (CAD)**

CAD Instructional Fees of \$10/credit for all classes in this section.

# WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
SECO	ND EIG	GHT WEEKS						
CAD	120	1 12109	Introduction to AutoCAD	3	HORT 204	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Lekang, L
ONL	INE							
Subj	Cat	Sec Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
SECON	ND EIG	GHT WEEKS						

CAD 120 3 12408 Introduction to AutoCAD 3 TBD TBD TBD Lekang, L Windows PC required. Macs are not compatible with resources used. Exam Proctor Required.

# **CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT TECHNOLOGY (CMT)**

CMT Instructional Fees of \$10/credit for all classes in this section.

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor			
FIRST EIGHT WEEKS												
CMT	120	1	12111	Surveying Fundamentals	2	HORT 135	1-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Jelinek, J			
CMT	251	1	12266	Construction Documents and Specifications	3	HORT 131	10-11:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m.	TuTh MWF	Stach, R			
SECON	ND EIG	۱TH	WEEKS									
CMT	121	1	12267	Plane Surveying	2	HORT 135	1-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Jelinek, J			
CMT	165	1	14713	Residential Project Experience	1	HORT 129	6-7 p.m.	Tu	Lekang, L			
CMT	265	1	14714	Residential Project Experience	1	HORT 129	6-7 p.m.	Tu	Lekang, L			

#### **CRIMINAL JUSTICE (CJ)**

CJ Instructional Fees of \$12/credit for all classes in this section.

#### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
CJ	201	1	11794	Introduction to Criminal Justice	3	TECH 11	12-12:50 p.m.	MWF	Wolf, K
CJ	297	1	12418	Internship	1-4	TBD	TBD	TBD	Wolf, K
	To h	o arra	anged MI	IST pass hackground check					

#### FARGO

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
CJ	201	2	12227	Introduction to Criminal Justice	3	FARGO 154	12-12:50 p.m.	MWF	Wolf, K

### **CULINARY ARTS (CULA)**

CULA Instructional Fees of \$19/credit for all classes in this section.

### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
CULA	101	1	11731	Food Preparation Lab	8	HSC 132	8-8:50 a.m. 9-10:50 a.m. 11 a.m 12:50 p.m.	F MTuWThF MTuWTh	Whitmore, B
CULA	110	1	11729	Sanitation and Safety	2	HSC 29	8-8:50 a.m.	MW	Whitmore, B
CULA	119	1	11730	Culinary Nutrition	2	HSC 29	8-8:50 a.m.	TuTh	Whitmore, B
CULA	201	1	11734	Principles of Baking and Specialty Desserts	9	HSC 132	12-1:50 p.m. 1-4:50 p.m.	MW MTuWTh	Armitage, K
CULA	220	1	11732	Dining Room Service	1	HSC 29	12-12:50 p.m.	F	Armitage, K
CULA	221	1	11733	Principles of Restaurant Management	2	HSC 132	12-12:50 p.m.	TuTh	Armitage, K

### **DENTAL ASSISTING (DAST)**

DAST Instructional Fees of \$40/credit for all classes in this section.

#### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
DAST	106	1	11841	Pre-Clinic for Dental Assistant	1	ALLIED 115	11-11:50 a.m.	W	Summerville, J
DAST	110	1	11843	Oral Anatomy for Dental Assistant	2	ALLIED 115	8-9:50 a.m.	F	Regan, M
DAST	111	1	11844	Introduction to Chairside Assisting	3	ALLIED 103G ONLINE	1-3:50 p.m.	MTuW	Malone, C
DAST	115	1	11842	Dental Radiology for the Dental Assistant	3	ALLIED 103L ONLINE	8-10:50 a.m.	TuTh	Malone, C
DAST	142	1	11859	Dental Materials for the Dental Assistant	3	ALLIED 115 ALLIED 103G	8-9:50 a.m. 8-9:50 a.m.	M W	Malone, C Malone, C Regan, M Summerville, J
DAST	151L	. 1	12415	Dental Assisting Simulation Lab I	1	ALLIED 103G	11 a.m 12:50 p.m.	F	Malone, C

### **DENTAL HYGIENE (DHYG)**

DHYG Instructional Fees of \$40/credit for all classes in this section.

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
DHYG	101	1	11860	Pre-Clinic	1	ALLIED 115	11-11:50 a.m.	Tu	Summerville, J
DHYG	101L	. 1	11861	Pre-Clinic Lab	3	ALLIED 103L/115	8-10:50 a.m.	TuTh	Erickson, D Owens, S Regan, M Summerville, J
DHYG	110	1	11862	Oral Anatomy	2	ALLIED 1111 ALLIED 103G	8-8:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 10-10:50 a.m.	W M M	Edwardson, R

DHYG DHYG	112 114	1	11863 11864	Oral Embryology and Histology Dental Radiology	1 3	ALLIED 111 ALLIED 111 ALLIED 103L ALLIED 103L ALLIED 103L ALLIED 103L	8-8:50 a.m. 8-8:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 9-10:50 a.m. 10-11:50 a.m. 12-1:50 p.m.	M F W F W Th	Summerville, J Owens, S Owens, S Regan, M Regan, M Regan, M
DHYG	151L	1	12416	Pre-Clinic Simulation Lab	1	ALLIED 103L	1-2:50 p.m.	F	Edwardson, R Erickson, D Owens, S Regan, M
DHYG	201	1	11865	Clinic III	1	ALLIED 115	8-8:50 a.m.	W	Owens, S
DHYG	201L	1	11866	Clinic III Lab	4	ALLIED 103L	9-11:50 a.m.	M	Edwardson, R Erickson, D Owens, S Regan, M
						ALLIED 103L	1-3:50 p.m.	MTuW	Edwardson, R Erickson, D Owens, S Regan, M
DHYG	220	1	11867	Community Dental Health	2	ALLIED 115	10-10:50 a.m.	WF	Regan, M
DHYG	242	1	11868	Dental Materials	3	ALLIED 212 ALLIED 103G	9-9:50 a.m. 12-3:50 p.m.	WF Th	Erickson, D
DHYG	245	1	11869	Periodontics II	1	ALLIED 212	8-8:50 a.m.	F	Erickson, D
DHYG	251L	1	12417	Simulation Lab III	1	ALLIED 103G	12-1:50 p.m.	F	Edwardson, R Erickson, D Owens, S Regan, M
DHYG	299	1	11870	Special Topics: Dental Lab Assistant	1-9	TBD	TBD	TBD	Edwardson, R

# **DIESEL TECHNOLOGY (DTEC)**

DTEC Instructional Fees of \$15/credit for all classes in this section.

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
FIRST	EIGHT	WE	EKS						
DTEC	109	1	11759	Air Condition for Diesel Technology	2	BISEK 1173/1176	1-2:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Redding, M
DTEC	110	1	12354	Diesel Equipment Maintenance	3	BISEK 119	3-4:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Anderson, P
DTEC	115 DT-A	1	11761	Introduction to Light and Medium Duty Engines	4	BISEK 138/210	8-10:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Kunkel, T
DTEC	115 JD-A	<b>2</b> 2	11762	Introduction to Light and Medium Duty Engines	4	BISEK 138/210	1-3:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Kunkel, T
DTEC	125	1	11772	Introduction to Heavy Duty Drive Systems	3	BISEK 119/120	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Meier, E
DTEC	135	1	11774	Medium/Heavy Duty Brake Systems	2	BISEK 106/2216	2-3:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Hanson, B
DTEC	155	1	11763	Electricity for Diesel Technology	4	BISEK 201	8-10:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Floersch, E
DTEC	164	1	11755	Introduction to Mobile Hydraulics	4	BISEK 144	8-10:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Larsen, J
DTEC	215	1	11776	Heavy Duty Diesel Engines	7	BISEK 1173/1176	8-11:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Anderson, P
DTEC	225	1	11778	Heavy Duty Drive Systems	7	BISEK 106/2214	8-11:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Hanson, B
DTEC	265	1	11779	Mobile Hydraulic Systems Diagnostics and Repair	7	BISEK 1119/1132	8-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Frank, B

SECO	ECOND EIGHT WEEKS												
DTEC	109	3	12406	Air Condition for Diesel Technology	2	BISEK 168/210	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Kunkel, T				
DTEC	110	3	12407	Diesel Equipment Maintenance	3	BISEK 119	3-4:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Anderson, P				
DTEC	115	5	12306	Introduction to Light and Medium Duty Engines	4	BISEK 138/2216	8-10:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Marohl, T				
DTEC	115	3	12472	Introduction to Light and Medium Duty Engines	4	BISEK 138/210	1-3:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Kunkel, T				
DTEC	125	2	11773	Introduction to Heavy Duty Drive Systems	3	BISEK 119/120	1-2:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Meier, E				
DTEC	135	2	11775	Medium/Heavy Duty Brake Systems	2	BISEK 106/2214	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Hanson, B				
DTEC	155	1	11764	Electricity for Diesel Technology	4	BISEK 201	8-10:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Floersch, E				
DTEC	164	2	11757	Introduction to Mobile Hydraulics	4	BISEK 144	1-3:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Larsen, J				
DTEC	215	2	11777	Heavy Duty Diesel Engines	7	BISEK 1173/1176	8-11:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Anderson, P				
DTEC	255	1	11800	Heavy Duty Chassis Electrical Systems	7	BISEK 102/168	8-11:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Hartzell, J				
DTEC	265	2	11799	Mobile Hydraulic Systems Diagnostics and Repair	7	BISEK 1119/1132	8-11:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Frank, B				

# **ECONOMICS (ECON)**

ECON Instructional Fees of \$12/credit for all classes in this section.

# WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
ECON	105	1	11796	Elements of Economics	3	MAIN 330	10-11:20 a.m.	TuTh	Hart, J
ECON	201	1	11795	Principles of Microeconomics	3	MAIN 330	8-9:20 a.m.	TuTh	Hart, J
FARG	GO								
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
ECON	201	2	12231	Principles of Microeconomics	3	FARGO 115	10-11:20 a.m.	TuTh	Carlson- Goodman, M

# **ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGY (ECAL)**

ECAL Instructional Fees of \$29/credit for all classes in this section.

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
ECAL	101	1	12027	Direct Current (DC) Fundamentals	5	BARN 113	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Maas, I
ECAL	101	2	12028	Direct Current (DC) Fundamentals	5	BARN 231	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Maas, I
ECAL	101	3	12029	Direct Current (DC) Fundamentals	5	BARN 227	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Jaenisch, L
ECAL	101	4	12399	Direct Current (DC) Fundamentals	5	BARN 231	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Maas, I
ECAL	103	1	12025	Electrical Code Study	4	BARN 105	8-8:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Sheeley, Z
ECAL	103	4	12401	Electrical Code Study	4	BARN 105	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Sheeley, Z
ECAL	111	1	12312	Electric Meters and Motors Lab	3	BARN 113	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Travis, J
ECAL	111	2	12428	Electric Meters and Motors Lab	3	BARN 113	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Travis, J
ECAL	133	1	12310	Basic Wiring Lab	3	BARN 105	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Sheeley, Z
ECAL	133	2	12311	Basic Wiring Lab	3	BARN 105	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Sheeley, Z
ECAL	201	1	12062	Three-Phase Electrical Systems	5	<b>BARN 215</b>	12-12:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Eback, M
ECAL	201	2	12063	Three-Phase Electrical Systems	5	BARN 215	3-3:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Eback, M
ECAL	203	1	12435	Advanced Electrical Code Study	3	BARN 105	12-12:50 p.m.	MWF	Travis, J
ECAL	204	1	12434	Electrical Planning and Estimating	4	BARN 231	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Travis, J
ECAL	211	1	12064	AC Measurements	4	BARN 116/215	1-2:50 p.m.	TuThF	Eback, M
ECAL	211	2	12065	AC Measurements	4	BARN	8-9:50 a.m.	TuThF	Eback, M
						116/215			
ECAL	223 ECA	<b>1</b> L 3A	12313	Electronic Devices/Lab	4	BARN 227	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Heitkamp, G Travis, J

ECAL	223 ECAL	2 .3B	12314	Electronic Devices/Lab	4	BARN 227	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Heitkamp, G Travis, J
ECAL	233	1	12436	Commercial Wiring Lab	3	BARN 105	1-2:50 p.m.	TuThF	Sheeley, Z
FIRST	EIGHT	WE	EKS						
ECAL	241	1	12315	Basic Motor Controls Lab	3	BARN 222	2-3:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Fitzgerald, S
ECAL	241	2	12316	Basic Motor Controls Lab	3	BARN 222	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Fitzgerald, S
ECAL	241	3	12432	Basic Motor Controls Lab	3	BARN 222	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Fitzgerald, S
SECO	ND EIG	HT۱	VEEKS						
ECAL	243	1	12317	Program Logic Controllers Lab	3	BARN 212	2-3:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Fitzgerald, S
ECAL	243	2	12318	Program Logic Controllers Lab	3	BARN 212	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Fitzgerald, S
ECAL	243	3	12433	Program Logic Controllers Lab	3	BARN 212	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Fitzgerald, S
13TH V	VEEK,	1 WI	EEK						
ECAL			15010	EL 11 1D 01	0	DADNIOOF	4 4 50	N AT \ A /TI-	
	137	1	15919	Electrical Drafting	2	BARN 205	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Heitkamp, G

# **EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES (EMS)**

EMS Instructional Fees of \$95/credit for all classes in this section.

# FARGO/ONLINE

Subj	Cat Sec Na	br	Course	Units	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
EMS		6 <mark>264</mark> 2022, La	Emergency Medical Responder ab 2: 10/23/2022, Lab 3: 11/12/2022	2	FM AMB	8:30 a.m 4:30 p.m.	Sa	Lawler, R
	W (start 8/31)	) 6-9 p.i	m.		FM AMB ONLINE	6-9 p.m.	W	
EMS	101 1 12 Taught online		Introduction into EMS Moodle.	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Shaw, K
EMS	110 1 12	2255	EMT Fundamentals	2	FARGO 190	6:30-10 p.m.	Tu	Feil, J
EMS	110L 1 12	2256	EMT Fundamentals Lab	1	FM AMB	6-10 p.m.	Th	Janssen, K
EMS	110L 4 12	2387	EMT Fundamentals Lab	1	FM AMB	6-10 p.m.	W	Feil, J
EMS	110L 5 12	2388	EMT Fundamentals Lab	1	FM AMB	8 a.m12 p.m.	Th	Janssen, K
EMS	110L 6 16	6265	EMT Fundamentals Lab	1	FM AMB	8:30 a.m	Sa	Feil, J
	2022 9/2-3, 9	9/23-24,	10/7-8, 11/4-5, 12/2-3			4:30 p.m.		
						6-10 p.m.	F	
EMS			EMT Practicum	1	FM AMB	6-6:25 p.m.	Tu	Feil, J
			scheduled. Contact instructor Jaymes.Feil@sanfo		O .			
EMS	204 1 12	2259	Medical Emergencies I	2	FARGO 190	11:40 a.m 1:10 p.m.	Tu	Wanzek, K
EMS	215 1 12	2264	Cardiology	4	FARGO 190	8-9:40 a.m.	TuTh	DeKrey, T
EMS	217 2 12	2371	Airway and Respiratory Management	3	FARGO 190	1-2:30 p.m.	Th	Shaw, K
EMS	231 1 12	2260	Paramedic Lab I	2	FM AMB	3:10-5 p.m. 3:20-5 p.m.	Th Tu	Janssen, K
EMS			Paramedic Lab I -15, 11/18-19, 12/9-10	2	FM AMB	8 a.m5 p.m. 2:40-9 p.m.	Sa F	Janssen, K
EMS	231 3 16	5268	Paramedic Lab I	2	FM AMB	9:50 a.m	W	Janssen, K
	Requires inst	tructor a	approval to register (Sanford employees first) - m	inimum 4		1:20 p.m.		
EMS	<b>234 2 12</b> 2022 9/9, 10,		Paramedic Assessment Lab /18, 12/9	1	FM AMB	8 a.m 2:40 p.m.	F	DeKrey, T
EMS	234 3 16	6269	Paramedic Assessment Lab	1	FM AMB	1:30-3:10 p.m.	Tu	DeKrey, T
EMS	234 1 16	5270	Paramedic Assessment Lab	1	FM AMB	8-9:40 a.m.	W	DeKrey, T
EMS	241 1 12	2370	Advanced Provider Practicum I	2	FARGO 190	11:40 a.m	Th	Wanzek, K
			doing ride-alongs in Fargo through FM Ambuland			12:10 p.m.		
			tact the instructor kelly.wanzek@sanfordhealth.or	g to arra	-			
EMS	243 1 12	2261	Capstone in Paramedicine	3	TBD	TBD	TBD	Wanzek, K
FIRST	EIGHT WEEKS	S						
EMS	_	2263	Pharmacology I Moodle.	1	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Shaw, K

#### **SECOND EIGHT WEEKS**

EMS	101	2	12297	Introduction into EMS	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Shaw, K
	Taug	ht or	nline using	g Moodle.					
EMS	203	1	12258	Pharmacology II	2	FARGO 190	9:50-	TuTh	Shaw, K
							11:30 a.m.		

# **ENGLISH (ENGL)**

# ENGL Instructional Fees of \$12/credit for all classes in this section.

١
١
V
Ŀ
١
ŀ
I
Р
П
I
0
1
1
I

WAI	PEI	UN							
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
ENGL			12008	College Composition I	3	HAV 205	8-8:50 a.m.	MW	Beherns, K
				ight face to face for the listed hours with the remai ies via Blackboard.	ning instr	uction provided	through online i	nstruction	
ENGL	110	4	12009	College Composition I	3	HAV 204	10-10:50 a.m.	MWF	Anderson, D
ENGL	110		12037	College Composition I	3	HAV 204	11-11:50 a.m.		Priebe, S
				ight face to face for the listed hours with the remai ies via Blackboard.	ning instr	uction provided	through online i	nstruction	
ENGL	110	7	12038	College Composition I	3	HAV 204	2-2:50 p.m.	MWF	Anderson, D
ENGL	110		12039	College Composition I	3	HAV 204	1-1:50 p.m.	MW	Priebe, S
				ight face to face for the listed hours with the remai ies via Blackboard.	ning instr	uction provided	through online i	nstruction	
ENGL				College Composition I	3	HAV 205	3-3:50 p.m.	MW	Beherns, K
				ight face to face for the listed hours with the remai ies via Blackboard.	ning instr	uction provided	through online i	nstruction	
ENGL				College Composition I	3	HAV 204	8-8:50 a.m.	TuTh	Priebe, S
				ight face to face for the listed hours with the remai ies via Blackboard.	ning instr	uction provided	through online i	nstruction	
ENGL				College Composition I	3	HAV 205	2-2:50 p.m.	TuTh	Beherns, K
				ight face to face for the listed hours with the remai ies via Blackboard.	ning instr	uction provided	through online i	nstruction	
ENGL					3	HAV 205	10-11:20 a.m.		Beherns, K
				ight face to face for the listed hours with the remai ies via Blackboard.	ning instr	uction provided	through online i	nstruction	
ENGL			12043	College Composition II	3	HAV 204	3-3:50 p.m.	MW	Priebe, S
				ight face to face for the listed hours with the remain ies via Blackboard.	ning instr	uction provided	through online i	nstruction	
ENGL	120		12293	College Composition II	3	HAV 205	2-2:50 p.m.	MWF	Beherns, K
ENGL				College Composition II	3	LIB 118	5-7:50 p.m.	Tu	TBD
FIRST				Conogo Composition		2.2	0 7 100 p		.55
ENGL			12295	Technical Communications	3	HAV 210	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Anderson, D
LINGL		-		ight face to face for the listed hours with the remai	-				Anderson, D
	and r	requir	ed activit	ies via Blackboard.					
SECON				T 1 1 10 10	0	1101/040	0.0.50	N 47 NA 471	
ENGL			12003	Technical Communications ight face to face for the listed hours with the remai	3 ning inetr	HAV 210	8-8:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Anderson, D
				ignit face to face for the listed flours with the remai ies via Blackboard.	illig ilisti	action provided	unougn omme i	HStruction	
ENGL				Technical Communications	3	HAV 210	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Adams, J
				ight face to face for the listed hours with the remai	ning instr				, -
	and r	requir	ed activit	ies via Blackboard.					
ENGL				Technical Communications	3	HAV 210	11-11:50 a.m.		Adams, J
				ight face to face for the listed hours with the remai	ning instr	uction provided	through online i	nstruction	
ENICI				ies via Blackboard.	2	HAV 210	2 2 E0 n m	NATUA/Th	Adama
ENGL				Technical Communications ight face to face for the listed hours with the remai	3 nina instri		3-3:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Adams, J
				ies via Blackboard.	riirig iristi	action provided	unough orinine i	Hotraction	
ENGL				Technical Communications	3	HAV 210	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Adams, J
				ight face to face for the listed hours with the remai	ning instr	uction provided	through online i	nstruction	
				ies via Blackboard.					
ENGL				Technical Communications	3	HAV 210	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Adams, J
	pieu(	uea c	ourse tau	ight face to face for the listed hours with the remai	ning instr	uction provided	u irougn online i	ristruction	

_		 	
Λ	N	N	-
U	N	Ν	Е

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
ENGL	110	11	12091	College Composition I	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	King, W
ENGL	120	4	12092	College Composition II	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Priebe, S
ENGL	120	9	12363	College Composition II	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Marman, R
<b>ENGL</b>	125	1	12296	Introduction to Professional Writing	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Marman, R

_				9	_	-			,
ENGL	125	1	12296	Introduction to Professional Writing	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Marman, R
FAR	GO								
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
ENGL	Blen	ded c		College Composition I ght face to face for the listed hours with the remaines via Blackboard.	3 ning instr	FARGO 154 uction provided	10-10:50 a.m. through online i		TBD
ENGL	Blen	ded c	ourse tau	College Composition I ght face to face for the listed hours with the remainles via Blackboard.	3 ning instr	FARGO 147G uction provided		TuTh nstruction	TBD
ENGL	Blen	ded c	ourse tau	College Composition I ght face to face for the listed hours with the remaines via Blackboard.	3 ning instr		12-12:50 p.m. through online i		TBD
ENGL	Blen	ded c	ourse tau	College Composition II ght face to face for the listed hours with the remainles via Blackboard.	3 ning instr	FARGO 188 uction provided	11-11:50 a.m. through online i		Marman, R
ENGL	Blen	ded c	ourse tau	College Composition II ght face to face for the listed hours with the remailies via Blackboard.		FARGO 117 uction provided	1-1:50 p.m. through online i	TuTh nstruction	Marman, R

# **ENGINEERING (ENGR)**

ENGR Instructional Fees of \$33/credit for all classes in this section.

# WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
<b>ENGR</b>	212	1	16163	Fundamentals of Visual Communications	3	TECH 22	8-8:50 a.m.	MTuThF	Schimelfenig, J

### FIRST YEAR EXPERIENCE (FYE)

FYE Instructional Fees of \$12/credit for all classes in this section.

FIRST EIGHT WEEKS	TBD Schmitt, J
	Schmitt, J
	Schmitt, J
FYE 101 1 11927 Science of Success 1 BISEK 2216 3-3:50 p.m. MW S KMTS/CIH/DTEC-A students	
FYE 101 2 11928 Science of Success 1 BISEK 2216 1-1:50 p.m. MW	Schmitt, J
DTEC-B & C students	
	Schmitt, J
JDA-1 students	
	Schmitt, J
JDA-2 and CAT students	
	Kukert, J
HVAC students	
·	Kukert, J
PLMB students	
FYE 101 12 12117 Science of Success 1 HORT 115 9-9:50 a.m. TuTh	TBD
FYE 101 13 12118 Science of Success 1 HORT 115 10-10:50 a.m. TuTh	TBD
FYE 101 14 12119 Science of Success 1 HORT 246 10-10:50 a.m. TuTh	TBD
FYE 101 16 12120 Science of Success 1 HORT 115 11-11:50 a.m. TuTh	TBD
FYE 101 17 12121 Science of Success 1 MAIN 330 11-11:50 a.m. MW	TBD
FYE 101 18 12122 Science of Success 1 HORT 206 12-12:50 p.m. TuTh	TBD
·	TBD

FYE	101	21	12124	Science of Success	1	MAIN 330	2-2:50 p.m.	MW	TBD
FYE	101	22	12125	Science of Success	1	MAIN 330	2-2:50 p.m.	TuTh	TBD
FYE	101	24	12126	Science of Success	1	MAIN 330	3-3:50 p.m.	MW	TBD
FYE	101 RAM		<b>12322</b> dents	Science of Success	1	BARN 228	1-1:50 p.m.	TuTh	Wurst, L
FYE	101 LSCE		12367 Idents	Science of Success	1	HORT 204	9-9:50 a.m.	TuTh	Simonson, S
FYE	101 ARC		12445 dents	Science of Success	1	HORT 129	2-2:50 p.m.	TuTh	Lekang, L
FYE			15277 students	Science of Success	1	HORT 131	8-8:50 a.m.	TuTh	Stach, R
FYE	101	20	16139	Science of Success	1	HORT 203	1-1:50 p.m.	MW	TBD
FYE	101	25	16140	Science of Success	1	HORT 203	3-3:50 p.m.	TuTh	TBD
4TH WE	EEK, 2	WE	EKS						
FYE	101	1	15917	Science of Success	1	BARN 205	12-12:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Heitkamp, G
4TH WE	EEK, 1	WE	EKS						
FYE	101	1	12127	Science of Success	1	BARN 205	12-12:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Heitkamp, G
FYE	101	2	15916	Science of Success	1	BARN 205	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Heitkamp, G
FYE	101	3	15918	Science of Success	1	BARN 205	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Heitkamp, G
ONL	INE								
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
FIRST	EIGHT	WE	EKS						
FYE	101	11	12089	Science of Success	1	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	TBD
SECON	ID EIG	HT V	VEEKS						
FYE	101	16	12090	Science of Success	1	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	TBD
FAR	GO								
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
FYE	101	1	12213	Science of Success	1	FARGO 128	10-10:50 a.m.	М	TBD
FIRST	EIGHT	WE	EKS						
FYE	101	23	12216	Science of Success	1	FARGO 147F	2-2:50 p.m.	MW	TBD
FYE	101	26	16368	Science of Success	1	FARGO 147F	10-10:50 a.m.	TuTh	TBD

# **HEALTH INFORMATION (HIT)**

\*\*NOTE: HIT courses require a Windows PC, Macs are not compatible with some of the software & VLab technology used.

HIT Instructional Fees of \$40/credit for all classes in this section.

# ONLINE

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
HIT	176	2	11904	Introduction to Health Information	4	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Smith, M
	Exan	n Pro	ctor Requ	ired.					
HIT	282	2	11909	Health Information Data Analytics	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Smith, M
	Exan	n Pro	ctor Requ	ired.					
HIT	284	2	11911	Healthcare Quality Management	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Smith, M
	Exan	n Pro	ctor Requ	ired.					
HIT	287	2	11914	Computer Applications in Healthcare	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Smith, M
	Micro	osoft	Project so	oftware required (free license from NDSCS-IT) Exa	ım Proctoi	Required.			
FIRST	EIGH	ΓWE	EKS						
HIT	283	2	11910	Health Information Leadership	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Givens, K
	Exan	n Pro	ctor Requ	ired.					
HIT	1970	1	11916	Practicum	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Givens, K
SECO	ID EI	LT V	WEEKS						
			_	On alliana Annalian tina	0		TDD	TDD	O:41- A4
HIT	280 Even		11905 ctor Regu	Coding Application	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Smith, M
	LXal	1 5100	cioi nequ	iieu.					

# **HEALTH, PHYSICAL EDUCATION & RECREATION (HPER)**

HPER Instructional Fees of \$17/credit for all classes in this section.

WAHPETON	١
VAHPETON	V
<b>AHPETON</b>	V
<b>HPETON</b>	Α
<b>PETON</b>	H
<b>ETON</b>	Ρ
TON	ī
N	ΤΟ
	Ν

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
HPER	100	1	11918	Concepts of Fitness and Wellness	2	BLIKR 173	12-12:50 p.m.	TuTh	Mastel, F
HPER	150	1	11929	Varsity Athletics - Volleyball	2	BLIKR 159	TBD	TBD	Passa, J
HPER	150	2	11930	Varsity Athletics - Basketball	2	BLIKR 159	TBD	TBD	Jacobson, A
			Women						
HPER	150		11931	Varsity Athletics - Basketball	2	BLIKR 159	TBD	TBD	Engen, S
LIDED		Year		V Add 0. 60	0	DI II/D 450	TDD	TDD	0 1 11 11
HPER	150		11932	Varsity Athletics - Softball	2	BLIKR 159	TBD	TBD	Oehlke, M
HPER	150	6	12347	Varsity Athletics - Baseball	2	BLIKR 159	TBD	TBD	Kappes, C
HPER	150	4	12423	Varsity Athletics - Football	2	BLIKR 159	TBD	TBD	Issendorf, E
HPER	151	1	12424	Varsity Athletics - Clay Target	1	TBD	TBD	TBD	Johnson, E
HPER	210	6	11937	First Aid and CPR (Professional/Community)	2	BLIKR 172	1-1:50 p.m.	TuTh	Mastel, F
HPER	210	3	12368	First Aid and CPR (Professional/Community)	2	BLIKR 172	10-10:50 a.m.	TuTh	Owens, S
HPER	213	1	12425	Taping and Bracing	2	BLIKR 173	1-1:50 p.m.	TuTh	Owens, S
HPER	250	1	11940	Varsity Athletics - Volleyball	2	BLIKR 159	TBD	TBD	Passa, J
HPER	250 Seco	2 and Y	11941 ear Wome	Varsity Athletics - Basketball	2	BLIKR 159	TBD	TBD	Jacobson, A
HPER	250	3	11942	Varsity Athletics - Basketball	2	BLIKR 159	TBD	TBD	Engen, S
	Seco	and Y	ear Men						
HPER	250	5	11943	Varsity Athletics - Softball	2	BLIKR 159	TBD	TBD	Oehlke, M
HPER	250	6	12350	Varsity Athletics - Baseball	2	BLIKR 159	TBD	TBD	Kappes, C
HPER	250	4	12426	Varsity Athletics - Football	2	BLIKR 159	TBD	TBD	Issendorf, E
HPER	251	1	12427	Varsity Athletics - Clay Target	1	TBD	TBD	TBD	Johnson, E
FIRST	EIGH	ΓWE	EKS						
HPER	101 1st n	<b>1</b> neetin	11920 ng will be	Activity: Intro Level Camping and Canoeing on 8/30 at 6 pm - Trip Date TBD	1	BLIKR 173	6-7 p.m.	W	TBD
HPER	101		11944	Activity: Intro Level Trapshooting	1	BLIKR 172	5-8 p.m.	Th	Mastel, F
	Must	be h	unters sat	fety certified.					
SECO	ND EIG	GHT V	VEEKS						
HPER	101	3	14306	Activity: Intro Level Archery	1	BLIKR	6:30-9:50 p.m.	W	Retzer, H
HPER	200	1	11933	Intro to Parks and Recreation	2	BLIKR 172	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Mastel, F
HPER	210	2	11935	First Aid and CPR (Professional/Community)	2	BLIKR 173	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Owens, S
HPER	210	7	11938	First Aid and CPR (Professional/Community)	2	BLIKR 172	3-3:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Mastel, F
ONL	INE								
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
HPER	100	2	11919	Concepts of Fitness and Wellness	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Passa, J
HPER	217	1	11939	Personal and Community Health	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Passa, J
SECO	ND EIG	GHT V	VEEKS						
HPER	210		11934	First Aid and CPR (Professional/Community)	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Mastel, F
	Stud	ents r	need acce	ess to a CPR mannequin and a video recorder.					
FAR	GO								
Subj		Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
HPER	100	3	12238	Concepts of Fitness and Wellness	2	FARGO 147F	8-8:50 a.m.	TuTh	Moon, C

### HEATING, VENTILATING, AIR CONDITIONING & REFRIGERATION TECHNOLOGY (REFG)

REFG Instructional Fees of \$29/credit for all classes in this section.

•			1		
w	w	ш			N
W	ÆΝ	П	-		N

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
REFG	101	1	12017	Refrigeration Technology	3	MSYS 106	8-8:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	F MW	Wood, M
REFG	110	1	12015	Blueprint Reading and Estimating	2	BARN 119	11-11:50 a.m.	MW	Kukert, J
REFG	121	1	12019	Electrical Theory I	3	MSYS 106	9-9:50 a.m. 2-2:50 p.m.	F MW	Wood, M
REFG	123	1	12018	Electrical Lab I	2	MSYS 106	1-2:50 p.m.	TuTh	Wood, M
REFG	201	1	12024	Refrigeration Technology	3	BARN 119	1-1:50 p.m.	MWF	Kukert, J
REFG	211	1	12021	Commercial Components Lab	2	BARN 119	8-9:50 a.m.	TuTh	Kukert, J
REFG	226	1	12020	Building System Controls	3	BARN 119	8-9:50 a.m.	MWF	Kukert, J
REFG	231	1	12022	Air Conditioning Design	3	MSYS 105/106	10-11:50 a.m.	MWF	Wood, M
REFG	254	1	12023	Heat Pump Lab	2	MSYS 105/106	10-11:50 a.m.	TuTh	Wood, M
<b>FIRST</b>	EIGH <sup>-</sup>	TWE	EKS						
REFG	111	1	12013	Fabrication Lab	2	MSYS 117	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Wood, M
SECO	ND EIG	GHT V	VEEKS						
REFG	113	1	12014	Refrigeration Systems Lab	2	BARN 119	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Wood, M

#### **HISTORY (HIST)**

HIST Instructional Fees of \$12/credit for all classes in this section.

#### **WAHPETON**

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
HIST	101	1	11810	Western Civilization I	3	HORT 248	1-1:50 p.m.	MWF	Learn, M
HIST	103	1	11806	United States History to 1877	3	HORT 248	2-2:50 p.m.	MWF	Learn, M
HIST	207	1	11805	U.S. and Current World Affairs	3	MAIN 330	1-1:50 p.m.	MWF	Hart, J

The POLS 103 and HIST 207 are the same course. The student can register for either one depending on which elective category they need.

#### ONLINE

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
HIST	102	1	12093	Western Civilization II	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Wesolick, D
FAR	GO								
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor

Subj Cat Sec Nbr Course Credits Room Time Days Instructo
HIST 103 2 12237 United States History to 1877 3 FARGO 128 10-11:20 a.m. TuTh Learn, M

### **INFORMATION & COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (CIS/CSCI)**

\*\*NOTE: Online CIS/CSCI courses require a Windows PC, Macs are not compatible with software used in some of the classes.

CIS/CSCI Instructional Fees of \$19/credit for all classes in this section.

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
CSCI	116	2	11982	Business Use of Computers	3-4	HAV 205	11-11:50 a.m.	MW	Fink, L
				ight face to face for the listed hours with the remain ndows PC Required, Macs are not compatible wit	0		ties provided vi	a	
CSCI		3 op is		Business Use of Computers ARCT/CMT students only.	3-4	HORT 036	2-2:50 p.m.	MWF	Lekang, L
CSCI	116	5	11984	Business Use of Computers	3-4	HAV 205	1-1:50 p.m.	MWF	Fink, L
FIRST	EIGHT	۲WE	EKS						
CIS	101 ECAI	2 _ 1B	11963 22/ECAL	Computer Literacy 1D 22	2	LIB 118	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Fink, L
CIS	101	3	11965	Computer Literacy	2	LIB 118	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Shaw, B
CIS	101	4	11967	Computer Literacy	2	LIB 118	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Frank, M
	ПVА	ノ   / -	-18/DTEC	G IU					

CIS	101 6 ECAL 1B	11973	Computer Literacy	2	LIB 118	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Frank, M
CIS	101 16		Computer Literacy	2	LIB 118	3-3:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Fink, L
SECO	ND EIGHT	WEEKS						
CIS	101 5	11971	Computer Literacy CAT-B 20	2	LIB 118	8-8:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Frank, M
CIS	101 7	11974 , KMTS &	Computer Literacy	2	LIB 118	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Fink, L
CIS		11975	Computer Literacy	2	LIB 118	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Shaw, B
CIS	101 12 MATL-A		Computer Literacy	2	LIB 118	3-3:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Fink, L
CIS		11976	Computer Literacy	2	LIB 118	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Frank, M
ONL	INE							
Subj	Cat Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
CIS	101 12 Windows		Computer Literacy ired, Macs are not compatible with resources use	2 ed. Exam P	ONLINE Proctor Required	TBD	TBD	Fink, L
CIS		12419 PC Requi	IT Essentials I ired, Macs are not compatible with resources use	3 ed. Exam F	ONLINE Proctor Required	TBD	TBD	Hendrickson, R
CIS		11988 PC Requi	Networking Fundamentals I ired, Macs are not compatible with resources use	<b>4</b> ed. Exam F	ONLINE Proctor Required	TBD	TBD	Reichenbach, U
CIS		11989 PC Requi	HTML and CSS ired, Macs are not compatible with resources use	3 ed. Exam P	ONLINE Proctor Required	TBD	TBD	Schillinger, B
CIS		11990 PC Requi	Social Media ired, Macs are not compatible with resources use	3 ed. Exam P	ONLINE Proctor Required	TBD	TBD	Schillinger, B
CIS		11991	Implementing a Microsoft Windows Server Environment	4	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Kroshus, J
			M, minimum 80 GB free space on the hard drive.		cessor, 1.3 GHz	or taster.		
CIS	232 1	11992	red; Macs are not compatible with resources used Graphics Design ired, Macs are not compatible with resources use	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Schillinger, B
CIS	241 1	12284	IT Forensics I ired, Macs are not compatible with resources use	4	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Kroshus, J
CIS	267 1	12285	Intermediate Networking I ired, Macs are not compatible with resources use	4	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Kroshus, J
CIS	282 1	12420	Computer System Security ired, Macs are not compatible with resources use	4	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Kroshus, J
CSCI		11981 PC Requi	Business Use of Computers ired, Macs are not compatible with resources use	<b>3-4</b> ed.	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Schillinger, B
CSCI		11985 PC Requi	Database Concepts I (SQL) ired, Macs are not compatible with resources use	3 ed.	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Hendrickson, R
CSCI		11986 PC requir	Computer Science I red, Textpad or Notepad.	4	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Reichenbach, U
CSCI		11987 PC Requi	Web Database I (ASP/PHP) ired, Macs are not compatible with resources use	3 ed.	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Hendrickson, R
FIRST	<b>EIGHT WE</b>	EKS						
CIS		11980 PC Requi	Security Awareness and Policy ired, Macs are not compatible with resources use	1 ed. Exam F	ONLINE Proctor Required	TBD	TBD	Kroshus, J
FAR	GO							
				•	_		_	
<b>Subj</b> CIS		12254 course tau	Course  Microsoft Windows Operating System Client  ught face to face for the listed hours with the rematities via BlackBoard.	Credits 3 aining instr	FARGO 119	Time 10-10:50 a.m. through online		Instructor Kroshus, J
CIS		14416	Implementing a Microsoft Windows Server Environment	4	FARGO 119	12-12:50 p.m.	MW	Kroshus, J
CIS	267 2	14417	Intermediate Networking I	4	FARGO 119	1:30-3:45 p.m.	MW	Kroshus, J
CSCI		12230 PC Requi	Business Use of Computers ired, Macs are not compatible with resources use	<b>3-4</b> ed.	FARGO 117	10-11:40 a.m.	TuTh	Dixon, S

### **JOHN DEERE TECH (JDAT)**

JDAT Instructional Fees of \$15/credit for all classes in this section.

### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
FIRST	EIGH	ΓWE	EKS						
JDAT	106 JD-A	<b>1</b> .1	11801	John Deere Time Service Management	2	TECH 79	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	TBD
JDAT	106 JD-A	2	12301	John Deere Time Service Management	2	TECH 79	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	TBD
JDAT	114	2	12348	Supervised Occupational Experience III	5	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD
JDAT	116	1	11803	John Deere Equipment Operation and Adjustments	4	TECH 72	2-4:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Slettedahl, T
JDAT	165	1	11802	Introduction to JD Hydraulic Systems	4	BISEK 144	1-3:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Larsen, J
JDAT	255	3	12302	John Deere Electrical/Electronics	5	TECH 70/72	8-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Slettedahl, T
SECO	ND EIG	GHT V	VEEKS						
JDAT	114	2	11814	Supervised Occupational Experience III	5	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD
JDAT	116	2	12351	John Deere Equipment Operation and Adjustments	4	TECH 72	2-4:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Slettedahl, T
JDAT	155	1	11854	Introduction to Electrical/Electronics	4	BISEK 201	2-4:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Floersch, E
JDAT	215	1	11811	John Deere Engine Rebuild	6	TECH 72/79	8-11:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWThF MTuWThF	Ascheman, L
JDAT	255	2	12349	John Deere Electrical/Electronics	5	TECH 70/72	8-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Slettedahl, T

### **KOMATSU (KMTS)**

KMTS Instructional Fees of \$15/credit for all classes in this section.

#### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
FIRST	EIGHT	WE	EKS						
KMTS	210	1	11850	Komatsu Internship II	5	TBD	TBD	TBD	Meier, E
SECO	ND EIG	HT۱	WEEKS						
KMTS	215	1	11855	Komatsu Engine and Fuel Systems	5	BISEK 120	8-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Meier, E

# LAND SURVEYING & CIVIL ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY (CT)

CT Instructional Fees of \$10/credit for all classes in this section.

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
CT	121	2	12412	Surveying I	4	HORT 135	1-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Jelinek, J
CT	221	1	12113	Surveying III	4	HORT 135	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Jelinek, J
FIRST	EIGH	ΓWE	EKS						
CT	111	1	12205	Civil Plans and Specifications	2	HORT 204	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Simonson, S
CT	215	1	12112	Land Use Planning and Developmen	3	HORT 135	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Jelinek, J
SECO	ND EIG	GHT \	WEEKS						
CT	142	1	12369	Construction Safety for Civil Technicians	1	TT2 206	10-10:50 a.m.	TuTh	Gilbertson, C
CT	214	1	12114	Highway and Street Design	3	HORT 204	1-2:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Simonson, S
CT	223	1	12357	Boundary Control and Legal Principles	3	HORT 135	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Jelinek, J

### **MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGIES (MFGT)**

MFGT Instructional Fees of \$33/credit for all classes in this section.

VAH	)E1	ΓOΝ	
-----	-----	-----	--

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
MFGT	123	1	11962	Fabrication Methods I	2	TECH 22 TT2 155	3-3:50 p.m.	MWTh	Schimelfenig, J
MFGT	123	2	11964	Fabrication Methods I	2	TECH 22 TT2 155	10-10:50 a.m.	MWF	Schimelfenig, J
MFGT	137	1	11955	Print Reading I	2	TECH 22	4-4:50 p.m.	TuW	Schimelfenig, J
MFGT	137	2	11956	Print Reading I	2	TECH 22	3-3:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m.	Tu Th	Schimelfenig, J
MFGT	137	3	11957	Print Reading I	2	TECH 22	11-11:50 a.m.	MW	Schimelfenig, J
MFGT	140	1	11968	Fabrication Methods II	2	TT2 107	1-1:50 p.m.	MWF	Schimelfenig, J
FIRST	EIGH	ΓWΕΙ	EKS						
MFGT	110 Powe	1 erspo	<b>11970</b> rts	Industrial Shop Practices	2	TT2 155	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Cade, B
MFGT	110 Agric	3 culture	12291 e	Industrial Shop Practices	2	TT2 155	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Gilbertson, C
MFGT	110 Auto	4 Body	16312	Industrial Shop Practices	2	TT2 155	3-4:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Harthun, V
SECON	ND EIG	GHT V	VEEKS						
MFGT	110 Auto	6 motiv	11972 e	Industrial Shop Practices	2	TT2 155	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Cade, B
MFGT	110 Dies	7 el - A	11978	Industrial Shop Practices	2	TT2 155	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Cade, B
MFGT	110 KMT		<b>12319</b> AT-B Stu	Industrial Shop Practices dents	2	TT2 155	3-4:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Cade, B
MFGT	120	1	12358	Basic Welding I	1	TT2 107	3-4:50 p.m.	TuTh	Harthun, V
FAR	GO								
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
MFGT	123	3	12206	Fabrication Methods I	2	FARGO 158	12-12:50 p.m.	MWTh	Van Vleet, M
MFGT	137	4	12207	Print Reading I	2	FARGO 158	11-11:50 a.m.	TuTh	Van Vleet, M
MFGT	140	2	12210	Fabrication Methods II	2	FARGO 158	3-3:50 p.m.	TuWTh	Larson, L

# **MATHEMATICS (MATH)**

MATH Instructional Fees of \$12/credit for all classes in this section.

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
MATH	103	2	12165	College Algebra	3	HAV 208	9-9:50 a.m.	MWF	Hagelstrom, B
MATH	103	3	12166	College Algebra	3	HAV 208	1-1:50 p.m.	MWF	Hagelstrom, B
MATH	103	10	12320	College Algebra	3	TECH 11	7:30-8:20 a.m.	MWF	Hagelstrom, B
MATH	130	1	11951	Technical Math	2	<b>BARN 217</b>	2-2:50 p.m.	MW	Schimelfenig, J
MATH	130	2	11952	Technical Math	2	TECH 22	11-11:50 a.m.	TuTh	Schimelfenig, J
MATH	130	3	11953	Technical Math	2	TECH 22	10-10:50 a.m.	TuTh	Schimelfenig, J
MATH	132	2	11954	Technical Algebra I	2	TECH 22	2-2:50 p.m.	TuTh	Schimelfenig, J
MATH	165	2	16078	Calculus I	4	TECH 11	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWF	Bornsen, S
MATH	210	1	12168	Elementary Statistics	3	HAV 208	8:30-9:50 a.m.	TuTh	Hagelstrom, B
FIRST	EIGH	ΓWE	EKS						
MATH	120	1	12169	Basic Mathematics I	2	HAV 211	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH	120	2	12170	Basic Mathematics I	2	HAV 211	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH	120	3	12171	Basic Mathematics I	2	HAV 211	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH	120	4	12172	Basic Mathematics I	2	HAV 211	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH	123	1	12173	Basic Mathematics II	2	HAV 211	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH	123	2	12174	Basic Mathematics II	2	HAV 211	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J

MATH 10  Gr  MATH 21  FARGO  Subj Ca  MATH 10  MATH 10  MATH 13  MATH 13  MATH 16	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3 36 4 36 5 36 6  E  at Sec 03 1 raphing 10 3  5 03 5 03 6 03 17 30 7 32 6 65 1	12096 calculator 16236 <b>Nbr</b> 12240 12241 16237 12214 12215 12167	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry  Course College Algebra Tequired (Ti 83 or 84) Exam Proctor Required. Elementary Statistics  Course College Algebra College Algebra College Algebra College Algebra Technical Math Technical Algebra I Calculus I  STEMS (MSYS)	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 Credits 3 3 3 4 4	ONLINE	9-9:50 a.m. 8-8:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. Time TBD 8:30-9:50 a.m. Time 9-9:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 7:30-8:20 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	<b>Days</b> MWF MWF	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R Stach, R Gruenberg, K  Instructor Bornsen, S  Hagelstrom, B  Instructor TBD TBD Bornsen, S TBD Bornsen, S Bornsen, S Bornsen, S
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13 MATH 21  CONLINE Subj Ca MATH 21  FARGO Subj Ca MATH 10 MATH 10 MATH 10 MATH 10 MATH 10 MATH 10 MATH 11 MATH 13 MATH 13 MATH 13	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3 36 4 36 5 36 6  E	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035 12087 12414 12430 Nbr 12096 calculator 16236 Nbr 12240 12241 16237 12214 12215	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry  Course College Algebra required (Ti 83 or 84) Exam Proctor Required. Elementary Statistics  Course College Algebra College Algebra College Algebra College Algebra Technical Math Technical Algebra I	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3  Credits 3 3 3 2 2	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217 BARN 217 HORT 131 HORT 203 BARN 217  Room ONLINE ONLINE  Room FARGO 147F FARGO 154 FARGO 188 FARGO 147G	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 11-11:50 p.m. 11-11:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m.  Time TBD  8:30-9:50 a.m.  11-11:50 a.m.  7:30-8:20 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF  Days TBD  TuTh  Days MWF MWF MWF TuTh TuTh	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R Stach, R Gruenberg, K  Instructor Bornsen, S  Hagelstrom, B  Instructor TBD TBD Bornsen, S TBD Bornsen, S
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13 MATH 12  MATH 10 Gr MATH 21  FARGO Subj Ca MATH 10 MATH 13 MATH 13 MATH 13	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3 36 4 36 5 36 6  E	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035 12087 12414 12430 Nbr 12096 calculator 16236 Nbr 12240 12241 16237 12214 12215	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry  Course College Algebra required (Ti 83 or 84) Exam Proctor Required. Elementary Statistics  Course College Algebra College Algebra College Algebra College Algebra Technical Math Technical Algebra I	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3  Credits 3 3 3 2 2	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217 BARN 217 HORT 131 HORT 203 BARN 217  Room ONLINE ONLINE  Room FARGO 147F FARGO 154 FARGO 188 FARGO 147G	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 11-11:50 p.m. 11-11:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m.  Time TBD  8:30-9:50 a.m.  11-11:50 a.m.  7:30-8:20 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF  Days TBD  TuTh  Days MWF MWF MWF TuTh TuTh	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R Stach, R Gruenberg, K  Instructor Bornsen, S  Hagelstrom, B  Instructor TBD TBD Bornsen, S TBD Bornsen, S
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13 MATH 21  FARGO Subj Ca MATH 21  FARGO Subj Ca MATH 10	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3 36 4 36 5 36 6	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035 12087 12414 12430 Nbr 12096 calculator 16236 Nbr 12240 12241 16237 12214	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry  Course College Algebra Tequired (Ti 83 or 84) Exam Proctor Required. Elementary Statistics  Course College Algebra College Algebra College Algebra Technical Math	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 Credits 3 3 3 2	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217 BARN 217 HORT 131 HORT 203 BARN 217  Room ONLINE  Room FARGO 147F FARGO 154 FARGO 188	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 11-11:50 p.m. 11-11:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m.  Time TBD  8:30-9:50 a.m.  Time 9-9:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF  Days TBD  TuTh  Days MWF MWF MWF TuTh	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R Stach, R Gruenberg, K  Instructor Bornsen, S  Hagelstrom, B  Instructor TBD TBD Bornsen, S TBD
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13 MATH 21  FARGO Subj Ca MATH 21  FARGO Subj Ca MATH 10 MATH 10 MATH 10 MATH 10 MATH 10	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3 36 4 36 5 36 6  E	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035 12087 12414 12430 Nbr 12096 calculator 16236 Nbr 12240 12241 16237	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry  Course College Algebra College Algebra College Algebra College Algebra College Algebra	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 7 Credits 3 3 3 3 3	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217 BARN 217 HORT 131 HORT 203 BARN 217  Room ONLINE ONLINE  Room FARGO 147F FARGO 154 FARGO 115	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 11-11:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m.  Time TBD  8:30-9:50 a.m.  Time 9-9:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh  TuTh  Days TBD  TuTh  Days MWF MWF MWF	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R Stach, R Gruenberg, K  Instructor Bornsen, S  Instructor TBD TBD Bornsen, S
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13 MATH 12  FARGO Subj Ca MATH 21  FARGO Subj Ca MATH 10 MATH 10 MATH 10 MATH 10	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3 36 4 36 5 36 6  E	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035 12087 12414 12430 Nbr 12096 calculator 16236 Nbr 12240 12241	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry  Course College Algebra Tequired (Ti 83 or 84) Exam Proctor Required. Elementary Statistics  Course College Algebra College Algebra	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 Credits 3 3	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217 HORT 131 HORT 203 BARN 217  Room ONLINE ONLINE Room FARGO 147F FARGO 154	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 11-11:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m.  Time TBD  8:30-9:50 a.m.  Time 9-9:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh TuThF  Days TBD  TuTh  Days MWF MWF	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R Stach, R Gruenberg, K  Instructor Bornsen, S  Instructor TBD TBD
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13 MATH 21  FARGO Subj Ca MATH 21  FARGO Subj Ca MATH 10	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3 36 4 36 5 36 6  E  at Sec 03 1 raphing 10 3	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035 12087 12414 12430 <b>Nbr</b> 12096 calculator 16236	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry  Course College Algebra Tequired (Ti 83 or 84) Exam Proctor Required. Elementary Statistics	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 7 Credits 3	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217 BARN 217 HORT 131 HORT 203 BARN 217  Room ONLINE ONLINE Room FARGO 147F	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 11-11:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m.  Time TBD  8:30-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh TuWTh MTuThF  Days TBD  TuTh  Days MWF	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R Stach, R Gruenberg, K  Instructor Bornsen, S  Hagelstrom, B
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13 MATH 21  FARGO Subj Ca	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3 36 4 36 5 36 6  E  at Sec 03 1 raphing 10 3	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035 12087 12414 12430 Nbr 12096 calculator 16236	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 7 Credits 3	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217 BARN 217 HORT 131 HORT 203 BARN 217  Room ONLINE ONLINE	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 11-11:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m.  Time TBD  8:30-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh TuThF  Days TBD  TuTh	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R Stach, R Gruenberg, K  Instructor Bornsen, S  Hagelstrom, B
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13 MATH 12  CONLINE Subj Ca MATH 10 Gr MATH 21  FARGO	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3 36 4 36 5 36 6	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035 12087 12414 12430 <b>Nbr</b> 12096 calculator 16236	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 7 7	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217 HORT 131 HORT 203 BARN 217  Room ONLINE ONLINE	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 8-8:50 a.m. 11-11:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. Time TBD 8:30-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh TuThF MTuThF	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R Stach, R Gruenberg, K Instructor Bornsen, S Hagelstrom, B
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3 36 4 36 5 36 6 <b>E E E E E E E E</b>	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035 12087 12414 12430 <b>Nbr</b> 12096 calculato	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 7	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217 BARN 217 HORT 131 HORT 203 BARN 217	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 8-8:50 a.m. 11-11:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R Stach, R Gruenberg, K
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13 MATH 10  CONLINE Subj Ca MATH 10 Gr	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3 36 4 36 5 36 6	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035 12087 12414 12430 <b>Nbr</b> 12096 calculato	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 7	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217 BARN 217 HORT 131 HORT 203 BARN 217	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 8-8:50 a.m. 11-11:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R Stach, R Gruenberg, K
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3 36 4 36 5 36 6	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035 12087 12414 12430 <b>Nbr</b> 12096	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry Course College Algebra	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217 BARN 217 HORT 131 HORT 203 BARN 217	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 8-8:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R Stach, R Gruenberg, K
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3 36 4 36 5	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035 12087 12414 12430	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217 BARN 217 HORT 131 HORT 203 BARN 217	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 8-8:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R Stach, R Gruenberg, K
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3 36 4 36 5	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035 12087 12414	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217 BARN 217 HORT 131 HORT 203	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 8-8:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuWTh MTuWTh	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3 36 4 36 5	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035 12087 12414	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217 BARN 217 HORT 131 HORT 203	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 8-8:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuWTh MTuWTh	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13 MATH 13 MATH 13 MATH 13 MATH 13 MATH 13	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3 36 4 36 5	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035 12087 12414	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217 BARN 217 HORT 131 HORT 203	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 8-8:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuWTh MTuWTh	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13 MATH 13 MATH 13 MATH 13 MATH 13	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035 12087	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry	2 2 2 2 2 2 2	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217 BARN 217 HORT 131	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 8-8:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Stach, R
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13 MATH 13 MATH 13 MATH 13	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2 36 3	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034 12035	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry	2 2 2 2 2 2	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m. 8-8:50 a.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF MTuThF	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13 MATH 13 MATH 13	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1 36 2	12193 12305 12086 12033 12034	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry Technical Trigonometry	2 2 2 2 2	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217 BARN 217	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m. 9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF MTuThF	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K Gruenberg, K
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13 MATH 13	25 7 25 10 30 4 36 1	12193 12305 12086 12033	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math Technical Trigonometry	2 2 2 2	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204 BARN 217	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m. 11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuThF	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S Gruenberg, K
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 13	25 7 25 10 30 4	12193 12305 12086	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III Technical Math	2 2 2	HAV 211 HAV 211 HORT 204	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m. 10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh MTuWTh	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J Simonson, S
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12	25 7 25 10	12193 12305	Basic Mathematics III Basic Mathematics III	2	HAV 211 HAV 211	1-1:50 p.m. 4-4:50 p.m.	MTuWTh MTuWTh	Kompelien, J Kompelien, J
MATH 12 MATH 12 MATH 12	25 7	12193	Basic Mathematics III	2	HAV 211	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH 12 MATH 12								•
MATH 12				_	1141/044	10 10 50	N AT \ \ /TI	
		12191	Basic Mathematics III	2	HAV 211	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
144TH 40		12304	Basic Mathematics II	2	HAV 211	4-4:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH 12		12188	Basic Mathematics II	2	HAV 211	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH 12		12187	Basic Mathematics II	2	HAV 211	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH 12		12186	Basic Mathematics II	2	HAV 211	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH 12		12303	Basic Mathematics I	2	HAV 211	4-4:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH 12		12183	Basic Mathematics I	2	HAV 211	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH 12		12182	Basic Mathematics I	2	HAV 211	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH 12		12181	Basic Mathematics I	2	HAV 211	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
SECOND I	EIGHT \	WEEKS						
MATH 13	32 6	12429	Technical Algebra I	2	BARN 217	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuThF	Gruenberg, K
MATH 13		12032	Technical Algebra I	2	BARN 217	8-8:50 a.m.	MTuThF	Gruenberg, K
MATH 13		12031	Technical Algebra I	2	BARN 217	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuThF	Gruenberg, K
MATH 13	32 3	12030	Technical Algebra I	2	BARN 217	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuThF	Gruenberg, K
MATH 13	30 6	12110	Technical Math	2	HORT 204	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Simonson, S
MATH 12	25 4	12180	Basic Mathematics III	2	HAV 211	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH 12	25 3	12179	Basic Mathematics III	2	HAV 211	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH 12	25 2	12178	Basic Mathematics III	2	HAV 211	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH 12	25 1	12177	Basic Mathematics III	2	HAV 211	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH 12	23 4	12176	Basic Mathematics II	2	HAV 211	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J
MATH 12	23 3	12175	Basic Mathematics II	2	HAV 211	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Kompelien, J

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
SECON	ID EIC	۱TH	WEEKS						
MSYS	103	2	12326	Math for Mechanical Systems Technicians	3	MSYS 107	12-12:50 p.m. 1-1:50 p.m.	F MTuWThF	Oliphant, T
MSYS	151	1	12325	Drafting and Sketching	2	MSYS 107	11-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Oliphant, T

### **MICROBIOLOGY (MICR)**

MICR Instructional Fees of \$17/credit for all classes in this section.

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
MICR	202	2	12196	Introductory Microbiology	3	HAV 208	2-3:20 p.m.	W	Comeau, P
	Hybr	id/Ble	ended cou	urse taught face to face for the listed hours with th	e remaini	ng instruction ar	nd activities prov	vided via NDS	SCS Online.
MICR	202L	. 1	12197	Introductory Microbiology Lab	1	HAV 229/233	10-11:50 a.m.	Tu	Brady, M
MICR	202L	. 2	12198	Introductory Microbiology Lab	1	HAV 229/233	10-11:50 a.m.	W	Comeau, P
	Hybr	id/Ble	ended cou	urse will be taught with a combination of face to fa	ce online	instruciton.			
MICR	202L	. 3	12356	Introductory Microbiology Lab	1	HAV 229/233	8-10:50 a.m.	Th	Brady, M

# ONLINE

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
MICR	202	1	12116	Introductory Microbiology	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Comeau, P
	Exan	n Pro	ctor Requ	ired.					
MICR	202	3	12464	Introductory Microbiology	3	ONLINE	2-3:20 p.m.	W	Comeau, P
	Sync	hrou	slv deliver	ed hybrid course. Meets virtually at the listed time	with the	remaining instru	ction and aciviti	es via NDSCS	3 Online

### **MUSIC (MUSC)**

MUSC Instructional Fees of \$12/credit for all classes in this section.

#### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
MUSC	100	1	12047	Music Appreciation	3	STERN 133	10-10:50 a.m.	MWF	Poyzer, B
MUSC	101	1	12053	Fundamentals of Music	3	STERN 133	2-2:50 p.m.	MWF	Hollingsworth, A
MUSC	115	1	12050	Concert Band	1	STERN 133	4-4:50 p.m.	MW	Hollingsworth, A
MUSC	117	1	12052	Concert Choir	1	STERN 133	4-4:50 p.m.	TuTh	Poyzer, B
MUSC	122	1	12048	Music Theory I	3	STERN 133	11-11:50 a.m.	MWF	Poyzer, B
MUSC	123	1	12049	Aural Skills I	2	STERN 133	11-11:50 a.m.	TuTh	Poyzer, B
MUSC	138	1	12051	Jazz Band	1	STERN 133	5-5:50 p.m.	MW	Hollingsworth, A
MUSC	144	1	12045	Applied Music (Private Voice Lessons)	1	STERN 133	TBD	TBD	Poyzer, B
MUSC	145	1	12046	Applied Music (Private Instrument Lessons)	1	STERN 133	TBD	TBD	Hollingsworth, A
MUSC	157	1	12054	Pop-Swing Choir	1	STERN 133	5-5:50 p.m.	TuTh	Poyzer, B
MUSC	160	1	12365	Class Piano I	1	TBD	TBD	TBD	Poyzer, B
MUSC	162	1	12055	Class Voice	1	STERN 133	TBD	TBD	Poyzer, B
MUSC	182	1	12364	Technology in Music	3	STERN 133	11 a.m 12:40 p.m.	TuTh	Hollingsworth, A
MUSC	207	1	12056	History of Rock and Roll Music	3	STERN 133	1-1:50 p.m.	MWF	Hollingsworth, A
MUSC	245	1	12044	Applied Music (Private Piano Lessons)	1	STERN 133	TBD	TBD	Hollingsworth, A
FAR	GO								
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
MUSC	207	2	16110	History of Rock and Roll Music	3	FARGO 154	10-11:50 a.m.	TuTh	Marman, R

# **NURSING (NURS)**

NURS Instructional Fees of \$95/credit for all classes in this section.

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
NURS	101	1	12059	Introduction to Nursing	5	TBD ALLIED 113 ALLIED 113 ALLIED 204	TBD 10-11:50 a.m. 2-3:50 p.m. 1-3:50 p.m.	TuWTh Th Tu WTh	Christiansen, J
NURS	102	1	12060	Introduction to Adult Nursing	6	TBD ALLIED 111 ALLIED 111 ALLIED 204 ALLIED 204	TBD 12-3:50 p.m. 1-3:50 p.m. 8-10:50 a.m. 1-4:50 p.m.	MWThF Tu Th Th Tu	Petersen, W

NURS	115	1	12288	Essentials for Registered Nursing I	4	ALLIED 113	9-10:50 a.m.	MW	Fear, T
						ALLIED 204	8-11:50 a.m.	Tu	
NURS	117	1	12359	Montal Hoolth Nursing/Clinical	3	TBD	1-4:50 p.m. TBD	M TBD	Potoroon W
NORS	117	ı	12339	Mental Health Nursing/Clinical	3	HORT 248	8-10 a.m.	W	Petersen, W
NURS	201	1	12360	Complex Nursing Care Concepts I	3-4	HAV 226	8-11:50 a.m.	М	Smith, D
NURS	202	1	12361	Complex Nursing Care Concepts I Clinical	2-3	TBD	TBD	TuThF	Smith, D
									Graening, C
NURS	203	1	12362	Preventative Community Health	2	ALLIED 111	10-11:50 a.m.	W	Brink, K
NURS	232	1	12061	Adult Nursing	5	HORT 141	9-11:50 a.m.	MTh	Brink, K
NURS	233	1	12066	Adult Nursing Clinical	5	TBD	TBD	TuW	Brink, K Petersen, W
NURS	245	1	12067	Maternal Child Nursing	4	ALLIED 212	1-3:50 p.m.	Tu	Smith, D
				weeks on Wed. 9-11:50 am in HAV 226,					Wilson, T
	and a	all se	mester fro	om Tues. 1-3:50 p.m. in GAHC 212.		1141/ 006	0.11.50 0 m	W	Jacobson, M
						HAV 226	9-11:50 a.m.	VV	Smith, D Wilson, T
									Jacobson, M
NURS	246	1	12068	Maternal Child Nursing Clinical	2	ThF	TBD	TBD	Wilson, T
									Jacobson, M
NURS	262	1	12380	Community/Mental Health Nursing	3	TBD	TBD	TBD	Petersen, W
					_				D : 1 1/
				, G					Brink, K
SECO	ND EIG	THE	WEEKS	,					Brink, K
SECO! NURS	_		<b>WEEKS</b> 12444	Leadership In Long-Term Care Setting	2	HAV 226	9-11:50 a.m.	W	Brink, K Christiansen, J
	250	1	12444			HAV 226	9-11:50 a.m.	W	,
NURS	250 VEEK,	1 <b>1 W</b> I	12444			HAV 226 TBD	9-11:50 a.m.	W TBD	,
NURS 13TH V NURS	250 <b>VEEK,</b> 251	1 <b>1 W</b> I 1	12444 <b>EEK</b> 15914	Leadership In Long-Term Care Setting	2				Christiansen, J
NURS	250 VEEK, 251 VEEK,	1 1 Wi 1 1 Wi	12444 <b>EEK</b> 15914	Leadership In Long-Term Care Setting	2				Christiansen, J
NURS  13TH V  NURS  11TH V  NURS	250 VEEK, 251 VEEK, 116	1 1 Wi 1 1 Wi	12444 EEK 15914 EEK	Leadership In Long-Term Care Setting  NCLEX-PN Review	2	TBD	TBD	TBD	Christiansen, J Smith, D
NURS 13TH V NURS 11TH V NURS	250 VEEK, 251 VEEK, 116	1 W! 1 W! 1 U!	12444 EEK 15914 EEK 15912	Leadership In Long-Term Care Setting  NCLEX-PN Review  Essentials for RN I Clinical	2 1 1	TBD TBD	TBD TBD	TBD TBD	Christiansen, J Smith, D Fear, T
NURS  13TH V NURS  11TH V NURS  ONL Subj	250 VEEK, 251 VEEK, 116 INE Cat	1 WI 1 WI 1 Sec	12444 EEK 15914 EEK 15912 Nbr	Leadership In Long-Term Care Setting  NCLEX-PN Review  Essentials for RN I Clinical  Course	2 1 1 <b>Credits</b>	TBD TBD Room	TBD TBD	TBD TBD  Days	Christiansen, J Smith, D Fear, T
NURS  13TH V NURS  11TH V NURS  ONL Subj NURS	250 VEEK, 251 VEEK, 116 INE Cat 114	1 W 1 1 W 1 1 Sec 1	12444 EEK 15914 EEK 15912 Nbr 12287	Leadership In Long-Term Care Setting  NCLEX-PN Review  Essentials for RN I Clinical  Course  Role Development	2 1 1 Credits 1	TBD TBD  Room ONLINE	TBD  TBD  Time TBD	TBD  TBD  Days TBD	Christiansen, J Smith, D Fear, T Instructor Brink, K
NURS  13TH V NURS  11TH V NURS  ONL Subj	250 VEEK, 251 VEEK, 116 INE Cat 114	1 WI 1 WI 1 Sec	12444 EEK 15914 EEK 15912 Nbr	Leadership In Long-Term Care Setting  NCLEX-PN Review  Essentials for RN I Clinical  Course	2 1 1 <b>Credits</b>	TBD TBD Room	TBD TBD	TBD TBD  Days	Christiansen, J Smith, D Fear, T
NURS  13TH V NURS  11TH V NURS  ONL Subj NURS	250 VEEK, 251 VEEK, 116 INE Cat 114 255	1 W 1 1 W 1 1 Sec 1	12444 EEK 15914 EEK 15912 Nbr 12287	Leadership In Long-Term Care Setting  NCLEX-PN Review  Essentials for RN I Clinical  Course  Role Development	2 1 1 Credits 1	TBD TBD  Room ONLINE	TBD  TBD  Time TBD	TBD  TBD  Days TBD	Christiansen, J Smith, D Fear, T Instructor Brink, K
NURS  13TH V NURS  11TH V NURS  ONL Subj NURS NURS	250 VEEK, 251 VEEK, 116 INE Cat 114 255	1 WI 1 Sec 1 1	12444 EEK 15914 EEK 15912 Nbr 12287 12286	Leadership In Long-Term Care Setting  NCLEX-PN Review  Essentials for RN I Clinical  Course  Role Development	2 1 1 Credits 1	TBD  Room ONLINE ONLINE	TBD  TBD  Time TBD	TBD  TBD  Days TBD	Christiansen, J Smith, D Fear, T Instructor Brink, K
NURS  13TH V NURS  11TH V NURS  ONL Subj NURS NURS FAR	250 VEEK, 251 VEEK, 116 INE Cat 114 255 GO Cat 245	1 W 1 1 W 1 1 Secc 1 1 1 Secc 2	12444 EEK 15914 EEK 15912 Nbr 12287 12286 Nbr 15859	Leadership In Long-Term Care Setting  NCLEX-PN Review  Essentials for RN I Clinical  Course Role Development Role Transition  Course  Maternal Child Nursing	2 1 1 Credits 1 1 Credits 4	TBD  TBD  Room ONLINE ONLINE  Room FARGO 154	TBD  Time TBD TBD TBD	TBD  TBD  Days TBD TBD	Christiansen, J Smith, D Fear, T Instructor Brink, K Wilson, T
NURS 13TH V NURS 11TH V NURS ONL Subj NURS NURS FARC Subj NURS	250 VEEK, 251 VEEK, 116 INE Cat 114 255 GO Cat 245 Class	1 1 WI 1 1 WI 1 1 Sec 1 1 1 Sec 2 S meetings	12444 EEK 15914 EEK 15912 Nbr 12287 12286 Nbr 15859 ets 1st 8 v	Leadership In Long-Term Care Setting  NCLEX-PN Review  Essentials for RN I Clinical  Course Role Development Role Transition  Course Maternal Child Nursing weeks from Wed. 4-6:50 p.m. and all semester Mo	2 1 Credits 1 1 Credits 4 n. from 4-	TBD  Room ONLINE ONLINE  Room FARGO 154 6:50 p.m.	TBD  Time TBD TBD TBD  Time 4-6:50 p.m.	TBD  Days TBD TBD  Days MW	Christiansen, J Smith, D Fear, T Instructor Brink, K Wilson, T Instructor TBD
NURS  13TH V NURS  11TH V NURS  ONL Subj NURS NURS FARC Subj	250 VEEK, 251 VEEK, 116 INE Cat 114 255 GO Cat 245 Class	1 1 WI 1 1 WI 1 1 Sec 1 1 1 Sec 2 S meetings	12444 EEK 15914 EEK 15912 Nbr 12287 12286 Nbr 15859	Leadership In Long-Term Care Setting  NCLEX-PN Review  Essentials for RN I Clinical  Course Role Development Role Transition  Course  Maternal Child Nursing	2 1 1 Credits 1 1 Credits 4	TBD  TBD  Room ONLINE ONLINE  Room FARGO 154	TBD  Time TBD TBD TBD TBD	TBD  TBD  Days TBD TBD TBD	Christiansen, J Smith, D Fear, T Instructor Brink, K Wilson, T Instructor
NURS  13TH V NURS  11TH V NURS  ONL Subj NURS NURS  FARC Subj NURS	250 VEEK, 251 VEEK, 116 INE Cat 114 255 GO Cat 245 Class 246	1 WI 1 Sec 1 1 Sec 2 2	12444 EEK 15914 EEK 15912 Nbr 12287 12286 Nbr 15859 ets 1st 8 v	Leadership In Long-Term Care Setting  NCLEX-PN Review  Essentials for RN I Clinical  Course Role Development Role Transition  Course Maternal Child Nursing weeks from Wed. 4-6:50 p.m. and all semester Mo	2 1 Credits 1 1 Credits 4 n. from 4-	TBD  Room ONLINE ONLINE  Room FARGO 154 6:50 p.m.	TBD  Time TBD TBD TBD  Time 4-6:50 p.m.	TBD  Days TBD TBD  Days MW	Christiansen, J Smith, D Fear, T Instructor Brink, K Wilson, T Instructor TBD

# **NUTRITION (NUTR)**

NUTR Instructional Fees of \$12/credit for all classes in this section.

# WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
NUTR	240	1	11770	Principles of Nutrition (and Diet Therapy)	3	HORT 248	10-11:20 a.m.	TuTh	TBD
NUTR	240	2	11771	Principles of Nutrition (and Diet Therapy)	3	ALLIED 113	11-11:50 a.m.	MWF	TBD
NUTR				Special Topics: Diet Therapy	1-9	TBD	TBD	TBD	TBD

Attend first class and last 5 weeks of NUTR 240 OR can complete all assignments on Blackboard without attending class/instructor will contact students via email. NOT in addition to NUTR 240.

# ONLINE

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
NUTR	240	3	12097	Principles of Nutrition (and Diet Therapy)	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Berg, V
	Exar	n Pro	ctor Requ	ired.					
NUTR	255	1	11780	Eating Disorders	1	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	TBD
NUTR	299	2	12098	Special Topics: Diet Therapy	1-9	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Berg, V
	NOT	in ac	Idition to 1	NUTR 240 - Exam Proctor Required.					

### OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANT (OTA)

OTA Instructional Fees of \$40/credit for all classes in this section.

VAHPETON	١	
	۸	
	ı	
	A	
	H	
<b>ETON</b>	P	
TON	П	
ON	П	
N	0	
	Ν	

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
OTA	101	1	11745	Introduction to Occupational Therapy	3	ALLIED 212	8-9:50 a.m. 10-10:50 a.m.	Th W	Schlepp, E
OTA	102	1	11748	Disability Awareness	1	ALLIED 211/212	10-11:50 a.m.	Tu	Twidwell, M
OTA	102	2	12276	Disability Awareness	1	ALLIED 212	10-11:50 a.m. 1-2:50 p.m.	Tu Th	Twidwell, M
OTA	110	1	11747	Introduction to Muscle Function	2	ALLIED 211	10-11:50 a.m. 3-4:50 p.m.	MTh MW	Schlepp, E
OTA	213	1	11749	Physical Disabilities II: Theory and Practice	2	ALLIED 208/211	8-9:50 a.m. 10-11:50 a.m. 1-2:50 p.m.	W Tu W	Schlepp, E
OTA	214	1	11750	Pediatrics II: Theory and Practice	3	ALLIED 208/211	8-11:50 a.m. 10-11:50 a.m.	Th MW	Twidwell, M
OTA	216	1	11752	Professional Issues	2	ALLIED 208	1-2:50 p.m.	Th	Schlepp, E
OTA	218	1	11753	Aging	2	ALLIED 208/208	1-2:50 p.m. 1-4:50 p.m.	M Tu	Schlepp, E
OTA	219	1	11754	Community Models of Occupational Therapy Practice	2	ALLIED 211	8-9:50 a.m.	Tu	Twidwell, M
OTA	252	1	11756	Fieldwork Level I – Experience II	1	ALLIED 208/212	9-9:50 a.m.	M	Twidwell, M
OTA	253	1	11758	Orientation to Fieldwork Level II	1	ALLIED 208/212	3-3:50 p.m.	MTh	Twidwell, M
OTA ONL	292 INF	1	14255	Experimental Course: Simulation Lab	1-9	ALLIED 208/211	TBD	F	Schlepp, E Twidwell, M
Subj		Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
OTA	105	1	11746	Medical Terminology	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Schlepp, E

3

ONLINE

TBD

TBD

Keaveny, L

Schlepp, E

Sibla, J

# OTA 215 1 11751 Behavioral Health: Theory/Practice-Adults Exam Proctor Required.

PHARMACY TECHNICIAN (PHRM/PRMT)

Exam Proctor Required.

PHRM Instructional Fees of \$95/credit & PRMT Instructional Fees of \$40/credit for all classes in this section.

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
PHRM	205	1	12203	Pharmacology For Nursing	3	ALLIED 113	8-10:50 a.m.	Tu	Fear, T
PRMT	102	1	11736	Pharmaceutical Calculations	3	ALLIED 207	10-11:20 a.m.	TuTh	Krava, M
FIRST	EIGH	ΓWEI	EKS						
PHRM	123	1	11737	Pharmacology for Pharmacy Technicians I	2	ALLIED 207	12-1:50 p.m.	TuTh	Krava, M
PRMT	101	1	11735	Orientation to Pharmacy Practice	1	ALLIED 207	8-8:50 a.m.	TuTh	Krava, M
SECON	ID EIC	HT V	VEEKS						
PHRM	124	1	11738	Pharmacology for Pharmacy Technicians II	2	ALLIED 207	12-1:50 p.m.	TuTh	Krava, M
PRMT	111	1	11739	Pharmacy Law and Ethics	1	ALLIED 207	8-8:50 a.m.	TuTh	Krava, M
ONL	NE								
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
FIRST	EIGHT	ΓWE	EKS						
PHRM	123	2	11742	Pharmacology for Pharmacy Technicians I	2	ONLINE	12-1:50 p.m.	TuTh	Krava, M
	Cour	se is	live-strear	med Tu-Th 12-1:50 p.m. Exam Proctor Required.					
PRMT	102	2	11741	Pharmaceutical Calculations	3	ONLINE	10-11:20 a.m.	TuTh	Krava, M
	Cour	se is	live-strear	ned Tu-Th 10-11:20 a.m. Exam Proctor Required.					

FIRST	EIGH	(WE	EKS						
PRMT	101 Cour		11740 live-strea	Orientation to Pharmacy Practice med TuTh 8-8:50 a.m. Exam Proctor Required.	1	ONLINE	8-8:50 a.m.	TuTh	Krava, M
SECO	ND EIC	۱TH	VEEKS						
PHRM	. — .		11743 live-strea	Pharmacology for Pharmacy Technicians II med TuTh 12-1:50 p.m. Exam Proctor Required.	2	ONLINE	12-1:50 p.m.	TuTh	Krava, M
PRMT	111 Cour		11744 live-strea	Pharmacy Law and Ethics med TuTh 8-8:50 a.m. Exam Proctor Required.	1	ONLINE	8-8:50 a.m.	TuTh	Krava, M
PHIL	.osc	PH	Y (PHI	L)					
PHIL	Instru	ction	al Fees o	f \$12/credit for all classes in this section.					
WA	IPET(	ON							
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
PHIL	215	1	11808	Contemporary Moral Issues	3	HORT 248	11-11:50 a.m.	MWF	Learn, M
PHIL	215	2	11809	Contemporary Moral Issues	3	HORT 248	10-10:50 a.m.	MWF	Learn, M
ONL	.INE								
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
PHIL	215	3	12099	Contemporary Moral Issues	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Arandia, M
FAR	GO								
Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
PHIL	215		12328	Contemporary Moral Issues	3	FARGO 128	3:30-6 p.m.	Tu	Taylor, A
PHY	SICS	(P	HYS)						
		•		of \$17/credit for all classes in this section.					
WΔI	IPET(	ON							
Subj	Cat		Nhr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
PHYS	211	1	12199	College Physics I	3	HAV 208	12-12:50 p.m.	MWF	Shay, W
PHYS	211L		12200	College Physics I Lab	1	HAV 208	12-1:50 p.m.	Th	Shay, W
PHYS	251	1	12201	University Physics I	4	HAV 208 HAV 226	12-12:50 p.m. 9-9:50 a.m.	MWF Th	Shay, W
PHYS	251L	. 1	12202	University Physics I Lab	1	HAV 208	12-1:50 p.m.	Th	Shay, W
PLU	MBIN	IG (	PLMB	)					
PLMI	3 Instr	uctio	nal Fees	of \$29/credit for all classes in this section.					
WΔI	IPET(	ON							
Subj	Cat		Nhr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
PLMB	101	1	12010	Plumbing Theory and Code	4	MSYS 107	8-8:50 a.m.	MTuTh	Oliphant, T
PLMB	111	1	12011	Plumbing Lab	6	MSYS 112	8-8:50 a.m.	WF	Oliphant, T
							9-10:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	
FIRST	EIGH	WE	EKS						
PLMB	105	1	12012	Core Curriculum for Plumbers	2	MSYS 107	11-11:50 a.m.	MWThF	Oliphant, T
PLA	NT S	CIE	NCE (	PLSC)					
PLSC	Instru	ıctio	nal Fees	of \$11/credit for all classes in this section.					
WAH	IPET(	ON							
Subj	Cat		Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
PLSC	215	1	12439	Weed Identification	1	TECH 52	2-2:50 p.m.	W	Hoffman, A
PLSC	225	1	12133	Principles of Crop Production	3	TECH 52	8-8:50 a.m.	MWF	Hoffman, A
SECO	ND EIC	HT \	VEEKS						
PLSC	138	1	12129	Agronomic Technologies	3	TECH 52/87	1-1:50 p.m. 1-2:20 p.m.	MWF Tu	Langseth, C

PLSC	138	2	12299	Agronomic Technologies	3	TECH 52/87	1-1:50 p.m. 3-4:20 p.m.	MWF Tu	Langseth, C
PLSC	224	2	12277	Introduction to Crop Protection	3	TECH 50	10-10:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Hoffman, A

# POLITICAL SCIENCE (POLS)

POLS Instructional Fees of \$12/credit for all classes in this section.

#### **WAHPETON**

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
POLS	115	1	11797	American Government	3	MAIN 330	9-9:50 a.m.	MWF	Hart, J
POLS	116	1	11798	State and Local Government	3	MAIN 330	10-10:50 a.m.	MWF	Hart, J
FAR	GO								

Subj Cat Sec Nbr Course Credits Room Days Instructor Time POLS 115 3 15178 American Government FARGO 147F 12-1:20 p.m. TuTh Learn, M

#### POWERSPORTS TECHNOLOGY (PST)

PST Instructional Fees of \$15/credit for all classes in this section.

### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor		
FIRST EIGHT WEEKS											
PST	101	1	11921	Outdoor Power Equipment Technology	5	SCHT 124/127	10-11:50 a.m. 1-2:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Kasowski, L		
PST	201	1	11922	Motorcycle and ATV Tech II	5	SCHT 124/171	8-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Jobe, M		
SECOND EIGHT WEEKS											
PST	102	1	11923	Snowmobile Technology I	5	SCHT 124/127	1-4:50 p.m.	MTuWThF	Kasowski, L		
PST	122	1	11924	Fundamentals of Electricity	3	SCHT 169	9-10:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Jobe, M		
PST	210	1	12323	Powersports Technology Internship II	6	TBD	TBD	TBD	Jobe, M		

### PRECISION MACHINING (MATL)

MATL Instructional Fees of \$33/credit for all classes in this section.

#### **WAHPETON**

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
MATL	101	1	11948	Machine Tool Theory I	4	BARN 217	1-1:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Thompson, L
MATL	111	1	11946	Machine Tool Lab I	7	TECH 23	8-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Thompson, L
MATL	201	1	11949	Toolmaking Theory I	3	TECH 22	2-2:50 p.m.	MWF	Thompson, L
MATL	205	1	11950	CNC Theory and CAD-CAM Operation	4	TECH 22	9-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Johnson, S
MATL	213	1	11947	Machinist Lab I	7	TECH 23	10 a.m	MTuWThF	Johnson, S
							1:50 p.m.		

### **PSYCHOLOGY (PSYC)**

PSYC Instructional Fees of \$12/credit for all classes in this section.

### **WAHPETON**

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
PSYC	111	1	11790	Introduction to Psychology	3	HORT 246	9-9:50 a.m.	MWF	Krueger, J
PSYC	111	2	11791	Introduction to Psychology	3	HORT 246	11-11:50 a.m.	MWF	Krueger, J
PSYC	250	1	11766	Developmental Psychology	3	HORT 246	10-10:50 a.m.	MWF	Krueger, J
PSYC	250	2	11767	Developmental Psychology	3	HORT 246	12-12:50 p.m.	MWF	Krueger, J
PSYC	255	1	11765	Child and Adolescent Psychology	3	HORT 213	12-12:50 p.m.	TuTh	TBD
				ight face to face for the listed hours with the rema	ining instr	uction provided	through online i	nstruction	
	and	requir	red activit	ies via BlackBoard.					
PSYC	270	1	11792	Abnormal Psychology	3	HORT 246	1-1:50 p.m.	MWF	Wolf, K
PSYC	290	1	11768	Volunteer Internship	1-3	TBD	TBD	TBD	Krueger, J
	All assignments completed on Blackboard – no face-to-face class time. Instructor will contact students via email.								

One credit equals 40 hours of volunteer time.

PSYC		signn	nents con	Volunteer Internship  npleted on Blackboard – no face-to-face class tim 0 hours of volunteer time.	1-3 ne. Instruc	TBD ctor will contact	TBD students via em	TBD ail.	Krueger, J
FIRST	EIGHT								
PSYC	100 Blend	<b>1</b> ed c	11782 ourse tau	Human Relations in Organization ght face to face for the listed hours with the remains a via BlackBoard.	2 ining instr	HORT 203 uction provided	8-8:50 a.m. through online i	MW nstruction	Schwarzhoff, B
PSYC	Blend	ed c	ourse tau	Human Relations in Organization ght face to face for the listed hours with the remail es via BlackBoard.	2 ining instr	HORT 213 uction provided	11-11:50 a.m. through online i		Schwarzhoff, B
PSYC	Blend	ed c	ourse tau	Human Relations in Organization ght face to face for the listed hours with the remains as via BlackBoard.	2 ining instr	HORT 213 uction provided	1-1:50 p.m. through online i	TuTh nstruction	Hunter, B
PSYC	Blend	ed c	ourse tau	Human Relations in Organization ght face to face for the listed hours with the remains a via BlackBoard.	2 ining instr	HORT 203 uction provided	9-9:50 a.m. through online i	MW nstruction	Schwarzhoff, B
SECO	ND EIGI	HT W	/EEKS						
PSYC	Blend	ed c	ourse tau	Human Relations in Organization ght face to face for the listed hours with the remains a via BlackBoard.	2 ining instr	HORT 213 uction provided	11-11:50 a.m. through online i		Schwarzhoff, B
PSYC	Blend	ed c	ourse tau	Human Relations in Organization ght face to face for the listed hours with the remains a via BlackBoard.	2 ining instr	HORT 213 uction provided	8-8:50 a.m. through online i	MW nstruction	Schwarzhoff, B
PSYC	Blend	ed c	ourse tau	Human Relations in Organization ght face to face for the listed hours with the remains as via BlackBoard.	2 ining instr	HORT 213 uction provided	10-10:50 a.m. through online i		Schwarzhoff, B
PSYC	Blend	ed c	ourse tau	Human Relations in Organization ght face to face for the listed hours with the remains a via BlackBoard.	2 ining instr	HORT 206 uction provided	2-2:50 p.m. through online i	MW nstruction	Schuler, C
PSYC	Blend	ed c	ourse tau	Human Relations in Organization ght face to face for the listed hours with the remains a via BlackBoard.	2 ining instr	HORT 213 uction provided	1-1:50 p.m. through online i	TuTh nstruction	Hunter, B
ONL	INE								
Subj	Cat S	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
PSYC	230	1	12100	Educational Psychology	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Krueger, J
PSYC	250 Exam	_	12101 tor Requi	Developmental Psychology	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Washburn, S
PSYC	270		12102	Abnormal Psychology	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Gulbro, C
FIRST	EIGHT	WEE	KS						
			12105	Human Relations in Organization	2	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Loe, C
FAR	GO								
Subj	Cat S	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
PSYC	100	9	12242	Human Relations in Organization	2	FARGO 158	10-10:50 a.m.	TuTh	Evenson, M
PSYC		ed c		Introduction to Psychology ght face to face for the listed hours with the remains via BlackBoard.	3 ining instr	FARGO 128 uction provided	2-2:50 p.m. through online i	MW nstruction	Evenson, M
PSYC	111			Introduction to Psychology	3	FARGO 190	11-11:50 a.m.		Evenson, M
				ght face to face for the listed hours with the remai es via BlackBoard.	ining instr	uction provided	through online i	nstruction	
PSYC	250			Developmental Psychology	3	FARGO 147F	2-3:20 p.m.	TuTh	Evenson, M
PSYC	270	3	15869	Abnormal Psychology	3	FARGO 119	12-1:20 p.m.	TuTh	Evenson, M

#### ROBOTICS, AUTOMATION & MECHATRONICS TECHNOLOGY (RAMT)

RAMT Instructional Fees of \$33/credit for all classes in this section.

WAHPETON	١
VAHPETON	V
<b>AHPETON</b>	V
<b>HPETON</b>	Α
<b>PETON</b>	H
<b>ETON</b>	Ρ
TON	ī
N	ΤΟ
	Ν

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
RAMT	223	1	12446	Solid State Systems Lab	4	BARN 227	1-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Jaenisch, L
FIRST	EIGH	ΓWE	EKS						
RAMT	101	1	11993	Applied DC Theory	4	BARN 205	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Jaenisch, L
RAMT	107	1	11994	Mech Drives/Maintenance I	2	BARN 228	1-2:50 p.m.	MWF	Wurst, L
RAMT	137	1	12217	Print Reading, Drafting and Safety	2	BARN 228	3-4:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Wurst, L
RAMT	203	1	12307	Machine Safety and Panel Building	3	BARN 228	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Wurst, L
SECO	ND EIG	GHT \	NEEKS						
RAMT	103	1	11995	Applied AC Theory	4	BARN 228	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Jaenisch, L
RAMT	202	1	11996	PLC's II	3	BARN 228	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Wurst, L
RAMT	221	1	11997	Robotics II	3	BARN 207	10-11:50 a.m.	MTuWTh	Wurst, L

### **SOCIAL WORK (SWK)**

SWK Instructional Fees of \$12/credit for all classes in this section.

### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
SWK	255	1	11786	Social Work in Modern Society	3	HORT 206	2-4:50 p.m.	Tu	Schuler, C
SWK	297	1	11787	Student Internship	4	TBD	TBD	TBD	Schuler, C

#### **SOCIOLOGY (SOC)**

SOC Instructional Fees of \$12/credit for all classes in this section.

#### WAHPETON

Cubi	Cat	800	Nbr	Course	Credits	Doom	Time	Dovo	Instructor
Subj	Cat	Sec	INDI	Course	Credits	HOOIII	Tille	Days	instructor
SOC	110	1	11788	Introduction to Sociology	3	HORT 206	10-10:50 a.m.	MWF	Schuler, C
SOC	110	2	11789	Introduction to Sociology	3	HORT 206	9-9:50 a.m.	MWF	Schuler, C
SOC	115	1	11793	Social Problems	3	HORT 246	2-2:50 p.m.	MWF	Wolf, K
SOC	220	1	11807	Family	3	MAIN 330	12-1:20 p.m.	TuTh	Smith, L
ONL	INE								
Subi	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor

-								•	
SOC	110	3	12103	Introduction to Sociology	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Wolf, K
SOC	115	2	12104	Social Problems	3	ONLINE	TBD	TBD	Wolf, K

### FARGO

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
SOC	110	4	12246	Introduction to Sociology	3	FARGO 128	1-1:50 p.m.	MWF	Evenson, M

# **SOIL SCIENCE (SOIL)**

SOIL Instructional Fees of \$11/credit for all classes in this section.

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor		
FIRST EIGHT WEEKS											
SOIL	210	1	12134	Introduction to Soil Science	3	TECH 50	9-9:50 a.m. 10-11:50 a.m.	MWF Th	Hoffman, A		
SOIL	210	2	12135	Introduction to Soil Science	3	TECH 50	9-9:50 a.m. 12-1:50 p.m.	MWF Th	Hoffman, A		
SOIL	210	3	12136	Introduction to Soil Science	3	TECH 50	9-9:50 a.m. 2-3:50 p.m.	MWF Th	Hoffman, A		
SOIL	210	4	12342	Introduction to Soil Science	3	TECH 50	10-10:50 a.m. 10-11:50 a.m.	MWF Th	Hoffman, A		

SOIL	210	5	12343	Introduction to Soil Science	3	TECH 50	10-10:50 a.m. 12-1:50 p.m.		Hoffman, A
SOIL	210	6	12344	Introduction to Soil Science	3	TECH 50	10-10:50 a.m. 2-3:50 p.m.	MWF Th	Hoffman, A

# **TECHNOLOGY (TECH)**

TECH Instructional Fees of \$15/credit for all classes in this section.

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor	
FIRST EIGHT WEEKS										
TECH	109	1	11912	Air Conditioning	2	SCHT 127/137	8-9:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	TBD	

# **THEATER (THEA)**

THEA Instructional Fees of \$12/credit for all classes in this section.

#### **WAHPETON**

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
THEA	201	1	12057	Theatre Practicum	1	STERN 133	6:30-8 p.m.	Tu	Frank, M
									Poyzer, B
THEA	270	1	12058	Stagecraft	1	STERN 133	6:30-8 p.m.	Tu	Frank, M
									Povzer B

### **UNMANNED AIRCRAFT SYSTEMS (UAS)**

UAS Instructional Fees of \$10/credit for all classes in this section.

### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor			
FIRST EIGHT WEEKS												
UAS	111	1	12204	Introduction to UAS	2	HORT 204	3-4:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Simonson, S			
UAS	112	1	12115	UAS Certification	2	HORT 204	1-2:50 p.m.	F	Simonson, S			
SECOND EIGHT WEEKS												
UAS	121	1	12298	UAS Advanced Data Collection	2	HORT 204	3-4:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Simonson, S			

### **WELDING (WELD)**

WELD Instructional Fees of \$33/credit for all classes in this section.

### WAHPETON

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
WELD	151	1	11960	Welding Theory I	3	TT2 205	11-11:50 a.m.	MWF	Harthun, V
WELD	151	2	11961	Welding Theory I	3	TT2 206	9-9:50 a.m.	MWF	Gilbertson, C
WELD	153	1	11958	Welding Lab I	5	TT2 146	8-10:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Harthun, V
WELD	153	2	11959	Welding Lab I	5	TT2 146	1-4:30 p.m.	MTuWTh	Gilbertson, C
WELD	201	1	11969	Welding Theory III	4	TT2 206	1-1:50 p.m. 2-2:50 p.m.	TuTh MW	Johnson, J
WELD	211	1	11966	Welding Lab III	7	TT2 107	8-11:50 a.m.	MTuWThF	Johnson, J

### FARGO

Subj	Cat	Sec	Nbr	Course	Credits	Room	Time	Days	Instructor
WELD	151	3	12208	Welding Theory I	3	FARGO 158	11-11:50 a.m. 12-12:50 p.m.		Van Vleet, M
WELD	153	3	12209	Welding Lab I	5	FARGO 145	2-5 p.m.	MTuWThF	Van Vleet, M
WELD	201	2	12211	Welding Theory III	4	FARGO 158	2-2:50 p.m.	MTuWTh	Larson, L
WELD	211	2	12212	Welding Lab III	7	FARGO 145	10 a.m2 p.m.	MTuWThF	Larson, L

















#### NORTH DAKOTA STATE COLLEGE OF SCIENCE

800 6th Street North, Wahpeton, ND 58076 800-342-4325